MONSON-SULTANA JT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA December 13,2022 School Office 12:00 PM.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

Call to Order

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Introduce Guests

Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

Approval of Minutes - October 4, 2022 (Revised) (A)
November 1, 2022 (A)

Correspondence
4.1  GASB45 TRUST

Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
51 Campus Update

Old Business - None

Consent Items

7.1 Annual Board Organizational Meeting (A)
7.1.1 Certificates of Appointments in Lieu of Elections (A)

7.1.2 Authorized Signature Form 2022 (A)
7.1.3 Board Representative to Vote in 2023 Election of County Committee Members (A)

7.1.4 Certification of District Clerk Election (A)
7.1.5 Registry of Public Agencies - SF-405 (A)
7.1.6 Governing Board Member Information Sheet (A)
7.2 Interdistrict Requests
7.1.1 Valle (2nd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba Unified (A)
7.1.2 Yoshida (7th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba Unified (A)
7.3 IdentiMetrics Scan Point Quote (A)
7.4 Frontline Education Quote & Service Agreement (A)
7.5 TCOE - “Why Try” Field Trip (A)
7.6 AERIES Student Information System Renewal (A)
7.7 Network Equipment Purchase (A)
7.8 Network Access Points Purchase (A)
7.9 Voip Phone System Purchase (A)
7.10  Security Cameras Purchase (A)
7.11  Public Announcement (PA) & Safety Alert System Purchase (A)
7.12  Cash Flow Report: November 2022 (A)
7.13 Budget Revision 012-22 (A)
7.14 2022-2023 District Calendar Amendment (A)
7.15 2022-2023 First Interim Budget Report (A)
7.16 Proposed Monson-Sultana District/School Logo (A)
7.17 Proposed Conferences for Cabinet Members (A}



MONSON-SULTANA JT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA December 13, 2022 Schaol Qffice 12:00 PM,

8.0

2.0

10.0

11.0

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 10/28/2022 through 12/2/2022 (A)

Personnel
9.1 Personnel Order (A}

Closed Session
16.1  The board may enter into closed session to discuss matters of personnel, security, negotiations, student

discipline, litigation, or other matters as authorized by Government Code Sections 3459.1, 54956.6,
54956.9, 54957, and 54958.6 and Education Code Sections 35136 and 48913,

Adjournment (&)

*Persons whe are in need of 3 disabilitr-relased modification or accomanodation in erder to partizipate in the board meeting may mzke a
requestta the Superintendent at PO, Box 25, 10843 Avenue 416, Suitana, CA 93685, [§55) $91- 1634, Such a request should be in writing

if pozsible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail ortext mezsage requests will net be alloveed), The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modificstion or accommodation requested, incdluding any nesessary awdiliary aids or services required.

and the name, address and telephone number of the person malking the requast. The request should be made 25 socn as possible and if
pessible ne later than one day befors the meeting,



Approved - Revised

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

October 4, 2022 6:00 P.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

4.1 2022-2023 Budget
Approval Letter

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

OLD BUSINESS:
CONSENT ITEMS:

7.1 Interdistrict Requests

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 6:00 P.M.
Trustee Simmons led a}ll those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

Trustees present: Quintana, George, Cepeda, Belknap, and Simmons

Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Dain Arias, Melissa Valdez,
Stephen Miller, Vicki Worthley, and Mary Pauls.

Ms. Pauls addressed the Board and shared successes of her music
program for the year, events/productions coming up, and thanked
the board for their continued support of the music program.

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee George seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the September 6, 2022 regular meeting. PASSED

Business Manager, Benita Cortez shared correspondence from Tulare
County Office of Education indicating approval of Monson-Sultana’s
adopted budget for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

Superintendent Vaca gave a debrief on his staff and parent
engagement sessions and forum, summary of the Ground Breaking
Ceremony, and update on the JTS Shop visit and construction projects.
The report also included an update on the Monson-Sultana School Logo,
Student Council Process and interviews, and a successful Donuts with
Dad which was brought back by the Booster Club. Before turning over
the report to presentation by the Learning Director, Melissa Valdez and
the Academic Coach, Stephen Miller, upcoming campus events were
reviewed. The presentation by Mrs. Valdez & Mr. Miller covered test
scores in comparison to other schools and the plan for teaching and
learning that will help the school with Comprehensive Support and
Improvement (CSI) status.

None

Trustee George moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve inter district requests as presented. PASSED


jackie
Highlight

jackie
Highlight


7.2 2022-2023 District
Calendar Amendment
7.3 Soils Engineering Agreement
74 KYA Contract Amendment
Proposal
7.5 Drinking Water Project
Installation
7.6 Bus Purchase Piggyback
Resolution 10-22-01
7.7 HVAC Unit Replacement
7.8 2022-2023 Camival
Fundraiser & Concessions
8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:
9.0 PERSONNEL:
9.1 Personnel Order

10.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the proposed amendment to the District Calendar for the
2022-2023 school year: change of inservice dates from November 1st to
November 10th of 2022. PASSED

Trustee George moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the agreement with Soils Engineering Inc for the new, four (4)
Classroom Modular Projects at Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary
School. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the proposal for addition of HVAC and two (2) fans. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee George seconded the motion to
approve the installation of water fountains from Modem Plumbing and

Supply, Co. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the resolution for the piggyback agreement for the purchase of
two buses from Creative Bus Sales. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee George seconded the motion to
approve the purchase of the Air Conditioning unit from McGee
Refrigeration, Inc. PASSED

Trustee George moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to

approve the requested fundraiser and concessions events for the
2022-2023 school year. PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to

approve vendor payments for the period of 8/15/2022 through 9/15/2022.

PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve personnel orders 9.1.1, maternity leave of Stephanie Caldera,
and 9.1.2, medical leave of Audrie Adlard. PASSED

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Bette J. George Trustee A



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

November 1, 2022 8:00 AM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

OLD BUSINESS:
CONSENT ITEMS:

7.1 Interdistrict Requests

7.2 Conflict of Interest Code
Amendment

73 Proposed Field Trips
2022-2023

7.4 Server Purchase

7.5 School Safety Software

Proeram: Scope of Service

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 8:00 A M.
Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

Trustees present: George, Belknap, Quintana, Cepeda, and Simmons
Trustees absent: None
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

Denise Bese, Dain Arias, Benita Cortez, Melissa Valdez, Stephen Miller,
Brandon Corcoran, and Stephen George.

None

Trustee George moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the October 4, 2022 regular meeting. PASSED

None

The Superintendent allowed Mrs. Bese, Certified Librarian, to give an
update on library stats compared to last year, first trimester million word
count, library visits to other sites in Visalia Unified, and materials needed

for our new library.

None

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion
to approve interdistrict attendance request 7.1.1, 7.1.2, and deny
Interdistrict Request 7.1.3.

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion to
approve the amended Conflict of Interest Code. PASSED

Trustee George moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
approve all remaining, proposed field trips for the 2022-2023 school

year. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee George seconded the motion
to approve the purchase of 2 servers from CDW-G. PASSED

Trustee George moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
anprove the aereement with Tulare Countv Superintendent of Schools fr-



7.6 Organizational Meeting Date

7.7 Annual Renewal of Super
CO-0P School Year (SY)
2023-2024

7.8 Annual Report of Developer
Fees for Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

7.9 Budget Revision 011-22
General Fund
Cafeteria Account

New Construction
Modemization

8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

9.0 PERSONNEL:

9.1 Personnel Order (A)

10.0 CLOSED SESSION:

11.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion
to formally approve the date of annual organizational meeting to be
held on Tuesday, December 13, 2022. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the annual renewal of the Super Co-Op for the 2023-2024

school year. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee George seconded the motion
to approve the Annual Report of Developer Fees for Fiscal Year
2021-2022. PASSED

Beg. Balance Revenue Expenditures Ending Balance
$4,418,436.20 $1,414,104.31 $1,259,805.94 $4,572,734.57

$218,094.41 $664.53 $74,37537  $144,383.57
$2,816,540.63 $209.20 $1,344,941.82 $1,471,808.01
$19, 607.78 $6.02 - $19, 613.80

Trustee Bellanap moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion
approve Budget Revision 011-22. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion

to approve vendor payments for the period of 9/30/22- 10/14/22.
PASSED

Trustee George moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the motion to
accept personnel orders 9.1.1,9.1.2, and 9.1.3 as presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at 8:57
A.M. and was called back to regular session at 9:57 AM.

Meeting adjourned at 9:59 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca : Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Bette J. George Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Jeff Belknap Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary
December 13, 2022

AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE

AGENDA ITEM: 4.1 GASE 45 TRUST

ATTACHMENTS: GASE 45 STATEMENT JULY - SEPTEMEBER 2022
DISCUSSION:

GASB 45 statements sttached for July - September 2022. Quarterly return is -1.66%.

RECOMMENDATION: NGO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED



November 17, 2022

TO: SISC GASB 45 Trust Participating Employers

FROM: Kim A Sloan, CPA, Chief Financial Officer
Self-Insured Schools of California

SUBJ: SISC GASB 45
Statement for Quarter Ending September 30, 2022

Your statement for the quarter ending September 30, 2022 is now available on the SISC website. The statements
provide information about your district’s transaction activity and investment performance. A summary of the
quarterly return is provided below. The detailed asset allocation and investment report is also included.

July-September 2022 Quarter
SISC GASB 45 -1.66%

Additional commentary provided by our investment manager, Fred Bayles, Graystone Consulting, is presented
below:

Inflation...the efephant in the room. The Fed is aggressively fighting inflation with their only monetary tool to do so--interest
rates. As of this wwriting, we have seen 4 interest rate hikes of 75 hasis points. A 3% rise in rates in this short pericd of time is
unprecedented as the Fed is comumiited to getting inflotion back down to 2%. infiaticn, the luck of Ching’s ability to conire!
COVID through their “lockdown” policy, supply chain constraints, and a strong doliar have ailt coniributed to weakness this
year in almost every asset class. 3™ quarter earnings have been rough with a few bright spots in technology. Mortgage rotes
are now the highest they have been in decades thereby sfowing the housing market for new home buyers and, existing
residential homeowners have seen values of their homes decrease from November 2021 highs.

Now the good news. There is always ¢ lag time between when the Fed raises rates and changes to the CPI (Consumer Price
Index which is the measure of inflation). 4 interest rate hikes and borely a move in the index means we are getting close to
seeing a change. The nexi CPl print is next week and we are hoping to see some sori of movement down. Morgan Sianley’s
Chief Strategist, Mike Wilson, who has correctly called this market decline, hos stated we are in the 9% inning of the bear
market and in the first quarter of 2023 we should get some sort of reprieve. The good news in the bond marke? is we are

now seeing 2-year treasury notes paying 4.75% and 1-year treasury notes paying over 4%.

The SISC GASB 45 Trust reported good returns this past quarter and year-to-date versus its benchmark. The trust was down
-1.66% for the guarter versus the benchmark return of -5.33% and YTD we are down -14.73% versus the benchmark down -
21.88%. Although negative, this is very good performance due to our diversification sirategies and the use of non-correlaied
assets which have greatly helped our portfolio. These types of assets offset volatility and help quite a bit in difficult markets.

They have helped SISC tremendously this vear.
In summary | do see a light at the end of the tunnel as becr markeis do not lost forever. We have been positioned in the

GASB 45 Trust to weather storms as you have seen, but we are also positioned to be on the stock market train when it speeds
up. The stack market train always gets to its destination, it’s just a question of whether you’re on the train or not.

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy Russo at parusso@siscschools.org, or (661) 636-4654.



SISC OPEB Trust — Mederate Growth
2000 K Street — P.O. Box 1808
Bakersfield, CA 93303-1808

Statement for July 1, 2022 — September 30, 2022

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elem School District Final
Benita Cortez

PO Box 25

Sultana, CA 93666

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning  Ending No. of Days No. of Days Amount Weighted
Date Date Invested  In Quarter Invested Average
Beginning Account Value 7/01/2022  9/30/2022 92 92 $1,362,646.92 $1,362,646.92
Contributions 7/12/2022  9/30/2022 81 92 $82,839.76 $72,935.01
SISC Admin Fee 9/06/2022  9/30/2022 25 92 ($170.33) (846.29)
Trustee Fees 9/06/2022  9/30/2022 25 92 ($170.33) ($46.29)
$1,445,146.02 $1,435,489.35
Ending Account Value at 09-30-22 $1,421,254.51
Amount Invested $1,445,146.02
Return on Investment (§) ($23,891.51)
Weighted Average Balance $1,435,489.35
Quarterly Return on Investment: (1.66%)
TOTAL POOL
Ending Account Market & 9.82%
Value: $293,660,632.22 B4.26% [ Cash/MMit
Investment Allocation [11.02% Commodity/Nat Resources
Cash/MMkt 4.44% £124.93% ' O Emerei
Fixed Income 16.84% - | D bmerging Markets
Large Cap 21.34% C11684%) OFixed Income
Mid Cap 7.42% Intemational
Small Cap 9.82% Large Cap
International 9.93% B Mid C
Commodity/Nat Resource  4.26% =7 426 e
Emerging Markets 1.02% ' @9.93% | 0 Other
Other 24.93% @ Small Cap
100.00% E121.34%

Your account performance was calculated using a weighted rate of return based on the level and timing of cash flows in and out of the Trust.



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 5.1 CAMPUS EVENTS AT MSJUESD UPDATE
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent will provide an update to the Board on events and calendar dates that have
been occurring or will be coming up on our campus and at our school.

RECOMMENDATION: NONE

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA SECTION:

AGENDA ITEM:

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2023

CONSENT

7.1 ANNUAL BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

7.1.1 CERTIFICATES OF APPOINTMENTS IN LIEU OF
ELECTIONS & OATHS OF OFFICE 2022

7.1.2 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE SHEET FOR 2022
7.1.3 BOARD REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE IN 2022
ELECTION OF COUNTY COMMITTEE MEMBERS
7.1.4 CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

7.1.5 SECRETARY OF STATE REGISTRY OF PUBLIC
AGENCIES SF-405

7.1.6 GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION
SHEET

The Board will conduct its annual organizational meeting and appoint a president, clerk, and a
member of the Board to vote in County Committees.

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approves the annual organization requirements for the
2023 year.

APPROVE

11-



Tim A, Hire
County
Superiniendent
of Sehools

P.0. Box 5091
Yisalia, California
93275-50%1

{559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
(559) 733-8301
fax (559) 627-5219

Business Servicas
(558) 733-6474
fax (558) 737-4378

Human Hesources
{559) 733-8308

fax (559) 627-4670
insiructonal Bervice
{558) 302-3833
fax

(559) 735-0310

Snecial Services
{559) 730-2910
fax {559) 730-2511

Wiain Locations

Adminisirat

% lding & Confsrencs
Cenier

8200 S. Mooney Blvd.

Visalia

Doe Avenus Gomplex
7000 Doe Ave,
Visalia

Liberty Cantarf
Planstarium &
Seisnce Canler
11535 Avs. 264
Visalia

& Servics

Comniited to Students, Sugport

November 28, 2022

To:  District Superintendents

From: Tim A. Hire *  #
Tulare County Superintendent of Schools

CERTICATES OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION &
OATHS OF OFFICE FOR BOARD MEMBERS

Enclosed are the Certificates of Appointment in Lieu of Election, which include the
Oath of Office, for your district’s use in swearing in and seating board members.
These are the board members who did not need to stand for election on November 8,
2022 because only one person was nominated or an insufficient number of

candidates were nominated.

Pursuant to Education Code 5326 and 5328, when an election is not held, the
qualified person(s) is appointed in lieu of election and seated at the annual
organizational meeting as if elected.

Subject:

This year the governing board of each school district shall hold its annual
organizational meeting on a day within a 15-day period that commences with the
second Friday in December — between December 9, 2022 and December 23, 2022.
(Education Code 35143(a)) This coincides with the new terms of office for
governing board members that begin on the second Friday in December -
December 9, 2022. (Education Code 5017)

Board members are to be sworn in before a governing board member, a school
officer, state or county officer, judicial officer or notary public. After administering
the oath of office to the board member and completing the oath of office potion of
the Certificate of Appointment in Lieu of Election, please distribute as follows:

» ORIGINAL Tulare County Registrar of Voters/Elections
5951 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalia CA 93277

> COPY Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education -~
PO Box 5091 -8
Visalia CA 93278-5091

> COPY District File DR

» COPY Board Member

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Shelly DiCenzo"ét
559-733-6312 or shellyd@tcoe.org




CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION

I, Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools, County of Tulare, State of California, do hereby certify

Delbert Quintana

has been appointed in lieu of election to the office of Governing Board Member for Trustee Area 2,
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District in Tulare County, California for a term of four (4) years to
expire on December 11, 2026. This appointment is pursuant to Education Code sections 5326 and 5328,
which provide for appointment where only one person or an insufficient number of persons have been
nominated to the office of Governing Board Member prior to the election, which was held on November 8,

2022.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand this 10" day of November 2022.
Tim A. Hire, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools

Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other
school officer, state or county officer, judicial officer or notary public. Send the ORIGINAL to the County Elections Office,
5951 S. Mooney Blvd., Visalia, CA 93277, and a COPY to the County Superintendent of Schools after completion.

OATH OF OFFICE

State of California
County of Tulare

I, Delbert Quintana, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I
will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of
California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I
will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

Governing Board Member of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District

Candidate Signature

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Tulare )

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this day of December 2022, by Delbert Quintana,
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Signature of Person Administering Oath

13-



CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION

I, Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools, County of Tulare, State of California, do hereby certify
Vicki L. Worthley

has been appointed in lieu of election to the office of Governing Board Member for Trustee Area 3,
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District in Tulare County, California for a term of four (4) years to-
expire on December 11, 2026. This appointment is pursuant to Education Code sections 5326 and 5328,
which provide for appointment where only one person or an insufficient number of persons have been
nominated to the office of Governing Board Member prior to the election, which was held on November 8,

2022.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand this 10" day of November 2022.
Tim A. Hire, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools

Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other
school officer, state or county officer, judicial officer or notary public. Send the ORIGINAL to the County Elections Office,
5951 S. Mooney Blvd., Visalia, CA 93277, and a COPY to the County Superintendent of Schools after completion.

OATH OF OFFICE

State of California
County of Tulare

I, Vicki L. Worthley, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I
will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of
California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that [

will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

Governing Board Member of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District

Candidate Signature

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Tulare )

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this day of December 2022, by Vicki L. Worthley,
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me.




CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT IN LIEU OF ELECTION

I, Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools, County of Tulare, State of California, do hereby certify
Lynn Simmons

has been appointed in lieu of election to the office of Governing Board Member for Trustee Area 5,
Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District in Tulare County, California for a term of four (4) years to
expire on December 11, 2026. This appointment is pursuant to Education Code sections 5326 and 5328,
which provide for appointment where only one person or an insufficient number of persons have been
nominated to the office of Governing Board Member prior to the election, which was held on November 8,

2022.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand this 10" day of November 2022.

Tim A. Hire, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools
T

o

o~

Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other
school officer, state or county officer, judicial officer or notary public. Send the ORIGINAL to the County Elections Office,
5951 S. Mooney Blvd., Visalia, CA 93277, and a COPY to the County Superintendent of Schools after completion.

OATH OF OFFICE

State of California
County of Tulare

I, Lynn Simmons, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United
States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will
bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of
California; that I take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that
will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

Governing Board Member of the Monson-Sultana Joint Union School District

Candidate Signature

A notary public or ather officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of Tulare ) ,

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this day of December 2022, by Lynn Simmons,
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Signature of Person Administering QOath

-15-



AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023
This form is for Tulare County Office of Education use only.

MONSON-SULTANA JT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In accordance with Education Code 42633, the governing board of the above school district hereby
files with the county superintendent of schools the verified signature of each person authorized to sign

orders in its name.

At a special/regular meeting of the governing board of the above-captioned school district, held on the
13th day of December, 2022, the following person(s), or a majority of them, each and every one of
whom is an OFFICER or EMPLOYEE of the school district and whose signature appears opposite their
name below, was/were authorized to sign orders in the name of said governing board.

THIS AUTHORIZATION SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUS AUTHORIZATIONS.

Type or Print Name Here: Signature Here:

1. Jeff Belknap

2.  Robert Cepeda

3. Delbert Quintana

4. Lynn Simmons

5. Vicki Worthley

6. Benita Cortez

7. Roberto Vaca

9.

10.

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE MONSON-SULTANA JT UNION ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date: December 13, 2022 By
Clerk/Secretary of the Board

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education

shellyd@tcoe.org
-16-



BOARD REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE IN 2023
ELECTION OF COUNTY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MONSON-SULTANA JT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pursuant to Education Code 35023, at its annual organizational meeting, this
governing board has selected the following board member:

(insert name)

as its representative to participate in the 2023 election of members to the County
Committee on School District Organization.

It is understood that the responsibility of the above representative is to take part in
the 2023 election of county committee members.

Date: December 13, 2022 By

Clerk/Secretary of the Board

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
shellyd@tcoe.org



CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK ELECTION

Instructions: Pursuant to Education Code 35143(e), at the annual meeting the governing board
shall elect one of its members as clerk of the district.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that, at a meeting of the Governing Board of the

MONSON-SULTANA JT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

held on December 13, 2022

DELBERT QUINTANA

board member, was duly elected clerk of the district.

Signatures of Members of the Board
Complete the remaining officer positions that apply to your district below.

Pursuant to Education Code 35022, governing boards consisting of 5 or more members shall, at
each annual meeting, elect a president from among its members.

LYNN SIMMONS

board member, was duly elected board president.

(insert name)
board member, was duly elected board vice president.

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
shellyd@tcoe.org

1N



SF-405

Secretary of State

Registry of Public Agencies
(Government Code section 53051)

IMPORTANT — Read Instructions before completing this form.
There is No Fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing

Copy Fees - First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50;
Certification Fee - $5.00 This Space For Office Use Only

1. Type of Filing (Check one.)

Initial Filing (first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an agency)
Updated Filing (change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies record)

2. Agency Information

a. Full Legal Name of Public Agency
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

b. Nature of Update (complete if Updated Fifing)
Election

c. County d. Official Mailing Address

Tulare PO BOX 25

3. Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer

a. Name b. Title

Lynn Simmons President

c¢. Business or Residence Address

4. Clerk or Secretary

a. Name b. Title

Delbert Quintana Clerk

¢. Business or Residence Address

5. Other Members of the Governing Board (Enter as many as applicable. Attach additional pages for additional members.)

Business or Residence Address

Name
Jeff Belknap

Name Business or Residence Address
Robert Cepeda

Name Business or Residence Address
Vicki Worthley

Name Business or Residence Address

Name Business or Residence Address

6. Date and Sign Below (Additional members set forth on attached pages, if any, are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this
Form SF-405, Registry of Public Agencies.)

12/13/2022 Roberto Vaca

Mnda RQimnatirs TVDe or Print Name




GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION SHEET

During the year, it is necessary for this office to contact governing board members for various reasons (notifications,

Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

general correspondence, upcoming events and/or workshops sponsored by TCOE, etc.). Please ask your governing
board members to provide the following information.

**File this form with Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services — shellyd@tcoe.org**

(This information is intended for Tulare County Office of Education internal use only.)

District:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President O President J Clerk 0 Member
[)  Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President O President 0 Clerk [J Member
[0  Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [J President O Clerk (0 Member

Mailing

[C] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.

| Optional

mn



Name:

) ; ‘ 4 Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President (] President (I Clerk ] Member
(O Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
] : Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President UJ President (] Clerk [0 Member
(] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President L] President [J Clerk [J Member
[[] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [J President [J Clerk (] Member

[]  Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.

Mailing
Address:
Optional Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:

U:\Shelly\Boards\Governing Board Member Information Sheet.docx

-21-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.2 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS

DISCUSSION:

7.1.1 Valle (2nd Grade) Renewal from Dinuba Unified (A)
7.1.2  Yoshida (7th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba Unified (A)

RECOMMENDATION: The Shperintendent recommends that the Board
approve the attached interdistrict requests.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-27-



INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS

DECEMBER 13, 2022

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Name Grade From To Year Reason Recommendation
Valle, Adeline Rose | 2nd Dinuba Unified Monson-Sultana 2022-2023 Renewal Approval
Yoshida, lvory Miya 7th Dinuba Unified Monson-Sultana 2022-2023 Renewal Approval




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

November 1, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.3 IDENTIMETRICS SCAN POINT
ATTACHMENTS: QUOTE

DISCUSSION:

This software will allow staff/employees to timestamp (check-in) upon arrival and (check-out)
when leaving the campus. Services provided by IdentiMetrics will also provide reports for
business management purposes of time sheets, tardies, and absences by providing two scan

stations on campus.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of purchase
from IdentiMetrics for their Program & Services.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

24



identiMetrics ™

7 Simplify Your School Day identiMetrics
115 York Rd. Suite 200
Jenkintown, PA 19046

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
Roberto Vaca Roberto Vaca
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary

10643 Avenue 416 10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666 ~Sultana, CA 93666

Quote

Date: Oct 18, 2022

Valid Until: Nov 21, 2022

Account Manager: Tina Dunphy ‘

Quote Number: 3848

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary

Account Name: Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary

Contact Name: Roberto Vaca

Comments: Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary-2 Scan Points for Frontline Time and Attendance.

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary-
Location: 2 Scan Points for Frontline Time and

Attendance.

Product Name

identiMetrics Scan Paint - Frontline Absence & Time® (USB)
{License includes: Biometric ID Software for up to 250 users, USB
Biometric Finger Scanner, 1 Complimentary Enrollment & 1D Station
per District, Online installation, Configuration, Training & Year 1
Licensing/Technical Support. Annual subscription renews at 20% per
Scan Point from date of purchase. identiMetrics is a Preferred
Partner of Frontline Education® & is approved for use with Frontline
Absence and Time®.)

identiMetrics Scan Point™ (Futronic)

(License includes: Biometric ID Software for up to 250 users,
Futronic USB Biometric Scanner. Annual subscription renews at
20% from date of purchase.)

Shipping & Handling
Includes shipping, handling, tracking & insurance.

Qty
1

List Price
$ 1,200.00

$ 800.00

Sub Total
Tax

Total

Total

$ 1,200.00

$ 800.00

$ 25.00

$2,025.00

$0.00

$2,025.00

Annual Subscription starting Year 2+: $400.

-05-



Ready to place your order and get things started!

Here is a list of what you need to know to complete your order.

1. Purchase Order or Purchase order number (if applicable)

2. Method of Payment
3. Contact information for: Accounts Payable, Project Coordinator, and any other contact needing to

receive onboarding information from identiMetrics.
4. Completed digital form - Click Here to fill out and submit the form so that we can get your

account set up and ready for you.

Helpful Information

W-9 click here

Sole Source Letter is available on request.

TIPS - Contract #220105




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

November 1, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.4 FRONTLINE EDUCATION
ATTACHMENTS: QUOTE

SERVICE AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:

This web based software will allow staff/femployees to report their absence from their phone
through an app or online; Services of this program also include Substitute Management and
classroom coverage, which will also provide the Business department with one report to run
and facilitate coverage needs. Onsite training for this program will be offered also.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of purchase
for Frontline Education Program & Services.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

_27-



Exhibit A Frontline Customer Order Forint
Q-121996

MSA-0011400000S9Fe.)

12/08/2022

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District Pricing Expiration: 1/06/2023

PO Box 25 Quote Currency: USD

SULTANA, California, 93666 Account Manager: Nate Truitt

United States

Contact: Roberto Vaca Startup Cost Billing Terms: One-Time, Invoiced after signing
Title: Superintendent/Principal Subscription Billing Frequency ‘Annual

Phone: 5595911634 Sale Type: New

Email: rvaca@msschool.org Initial Term: 1/07/2023 6/39/2024

One-Time Fees ' L . $3,150.00
Annual Recurring Fees 1 o $4,891.70
(Initial Term Prorated Fees) et $2,345.34

Frontline Implementation 1 $3,150.00 $3,150.00

(Absence & Substitute Management, unhm:ted usage for lnte 1/07/2023 6/30/2023 $2,345.34
employees Prorated Term) .
Absence & Substitute Management, 7/01/2023 6/30/2024 $4,891.70
employees :
. Page 1 0of 4
A



T ' Exhibit A Frontline Customer Order Form
| F{{ﬁg&lme Q-121996
R MSA-001f400000S9FeJ
12/08/2022

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355

Tax Information

Tax Exemption: We currently don't have a tax exemption certificate on file for you. Please use this hp_igto upload your tax exemption
certificate. Otherwise, the appropriate tax will be applied at the time of invoicing.

PQ Information
PO Status: Purchase order to follow
PO #
Note: If a Purchase Order is required, Customer shall submit the PO to Frontli
by emailing it to billing@frontlineed.com, otherwise a PO shall not be requiredfor payment

»"‘mﬁiﬁ ten (10) business Géys of signing this Order Form

Page 2 of 4

-29-



1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355

Exhibit A Frontline Customer Order Form

Q-121996

MSA-001{400000S9FeJ

12/08/2022

Invoice: One Time Upon Signing
Frontline Implementation

Invoice: Prorated 2/06/2023
Absence & Substitute Management, unlimited usage for internal employees

Invoice: Annual 7/31/2023
Absence & Substitute Management, unlimited usage for internal employees

$3,150.00 + applicable sales tax
$3,150.00

$2,345.34 + applicable sales tax

45.34

Page 3 of 4

.70 + applicable sales tax

2=



soluration..

T Exhibit A Frontline Customer Order Form
frontline Q-121996

MSA-001f400000S9FeJ

12/08/2022

1400 Atwater Drive Malvern, PA 19355

MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Master Services Agreement is made effective as of the date of the signature below (the "Effective Date”) by and
between Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba Frontline Education, its subsidiaries and affiliates with an address at 1400
Atwater Drive, Malvern, PA 19355 (collectively “Frontline”), and the client identified below (“Client”). Frontline and Client
are sometimes referred to herein, individually, as a “Party” and, collectively, the "Parties.”

By signing below, the Parties agree to be legally bound by the terms and conditions contai ed in the Frontline Master
Services Agreement ("Master Services Agreement”, which is available at https://www.frontlineeducation.com/master-
services-agreement/ and is incorporated herein by reference. The attached Order Forp hibits (if any), Statements of
Work and the referenced Master Services Agreement are collectively the “Agreemet lace orders subject to this

Agreement, at least one Order Form (as defined in the Master Services Agree tbe i
gntline (and its $i sidiaries and affiliates)

Agreement. Client may make future purchases of products and services from
under this Master Services Agreement by executing an Order Form and a

Masteg ;§ewices Agreement. This Agreement
constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the Parties with respect to the Software and
i rovided by Frontline or any of its affiliates
greement supersedes any and all prior oral

or predecessors prior to the Effective Date. For the avoidance of doubt
or written communications, proposals, RFPs, contracts, and agree (including all prior license and similar
agreements) and the Parties hereby terminate any such agreements. In the'event of a conflict between the provisions of
the Terms and Conditions and the provisions of any St £\Work or any Order Form or any Order Form Terms and
Conditions, the provisions of the Statement of Work o
shall govern, but only with respect to the services forth i

Frontline Technologies Group LLC dba F
Education

Signature:

Name:

Title:
Address: 1400 Aty

Address: PO Box 25
'SULTANA, California 93666

Email;_Pilling@frontli : Email;

Effective Date:

Page 4 of 4

-31-



ST
e

s

e

o %ﬁ/‘_?w

TR

S

e

PRy
e

o
B
e

RS 4 % " 5 5 2 ' i 3 foit Hat i % e 35
:%y,, E . Sy ~ : : G S 5 - . s - J e e : Sl
e

e St
SR

s

R

e

ey
> o

o
See o
2
Ll
>

iy

R
G S
Gy R

S
AR Gt £ S : 5 5
ey : e s X : : o G 3 S o i 2 s m

S

S

e
S e




frontline

education..

Introduction
Frontline Education provides a comprehensive implementation methodology and expert resources to partner

with your project team throughout the implementation.

ki B Syl Cirethpiad: Chekgusint, Chamkpwsisd; Chiegkpxoit:
Peagect Chartor . ThataVididution Contipusabion . Train the-Traiser kl

Scope/Deliverables

Project Management, Training & Consulting

*  Project Kickoff Call

s Business Process Review: review of internal process for a Client’s absence management and
substitute placement process.

e Train-the-Trainer Model: blended learning consisting of online, self-paced courses and instructor-
led remote training for the Client project team to gain familiarity with our solutions for
implementation, administration and to train end users

»  Role-based Learning Center: ongoing, anytime access to knowledge base articles available to all
district staff

e Project Status Monitoring: periodic review of project progress to planned project milestones
throughout implementation

e Project Close Out Call

Configuration
System configuration is accomplished through a blended approach of pre-configuration, Frontline
Education configuration services, and Client configuration activities. Frontline Education will provide
configuration services to tailor default setups to your specific needs and provide your project team a
head start to configuring the system. Online Training courses and consultation are provided so that your
staff can continue configuration for initial setup and to meet your ongoing needs.

© 2019 Frontline Education



Frontline

education.

Specific examples of configuration services during implementation include —-

Setups Pre-configured with Absence Frontline Education
and Substitute Management Configuration Services
Skills 4 Based on organization and state

requirements

Based on organization
requirements

Schools (Generic) 5 Based on organization
requirements

Based on organization
requirements

2 Consultation on additional
permission profiles based on
organization requirements

Employee Types 6

Absence Reasons 6

Permission Profiles

Data Imports

During implementation, we will assist with the import of the following data formatted in our standard
templates, where applicable. Online Training courses and consultation will be provided to show you how to
maintain this data on an ongoing basis after the initial import.

*  School Locations and Settings

» Employee Types

e Absence Reasons

e Employee Data

e Substitute Data

s  Organization/Campus User Data

Systems Integration
Integrations exist within Frontline Education solutions and/or with our Featured Partners that are configured
and setup as either a flat file transfer or an export/import into an applicable vendor system. Specific
examples of configurable integration types include -~
e  Standard web services integration with Frontline Education Solutions’ Recruiting and Hiring and
Professional Growth.
s sFTP integration to Professional Growth
s  One established interface with a Substitute Pay & Employee Leave external integration
¢ An established interface is defined as an integration that is currently established with a
vendar and/or requires no development resources.

o niips// omy i

Reporting
e 25+ standard reports
¢ Client may create additional ad-hoc reports with "Report Writer” utility once trained

© 2019 Frontline Education )
This document is Proprietary and Confidential and no portion may be disclosed to a third party without prior written consent.




Frontline

education..

Additional Optional Services
The following items are outside the standard scope of services and can be accommodated through a change
request and additional services and fees.

e Onsite training

s  End User training

s  Configuration, Custom Reporting, or Integration services beyond those identified above
e Services beyond the implementation timeframe and project close out

© 2019 Frontline Education '
This document is Proprietary and Confidential and no portion may be disclosed to a third party without prior.written consent.




Frontline

education.

Schedule

On average, a typical Absence and Substitute Management implementation project runs 6-8 weeks. Below is
an example of a project schedule for implementation for the Absence & Time bundle. (This is not the actual
schedule pertaining to this statement of work.)

d B

i Sample Solution Rollout 112119 6/7/19 113
Project Kickoff 112118 /8119 §
Insights Platform Migration (clients
with existing Frontline solutions} 11n4ns 25118 e
Absence & Time: Absence :
Management 114119 3/1/19 35
Absence & Time: Time &
Altendance 3ene 6/7/19 60

Every client is unique and timelines can vary depending on client size, resource availability, and complexity of
project. Your Frontline Education Project Manager will work with your team to plan an implementation based
on your specifics.

Client Project Team: Roles & Responsibilities
Executive Sponsor

»  Executive Sponsor: e.g. Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent of HR, HR Director, etc.

+ The "lead” contact: responsible for all major project decisions. Initiafly, involvement level is medium-
to-high until alf district players and responsibilities established. Executive Sponsor involvement
decreases once responsibilities have been delegated.

System Administrators

e  System Administrator: e.g. HR Director, Substitute Coordinator, Payroll Clerk, etc.
*  When implementing our absence management tool, we encourage districts to have at least two
absence management system administrators.
» The "main” contact(s): responsible for day-to-day operations, upkeep of system, and user
management. This includes (but is not limited to):
*  Create/edit/delete: Employee Types, Schools, Absence Reasons, user accounts and
permissions, approval workflows, etc.
= Configure system preferences
*  Provide system support to end users

IT Department

e Will work with Frontline Education Support teams to:

o Ensure Frontline Education domains/IP addresses have been incorporated into any district
firewalls and/or spam filters This person is responsible for updating white-list from
Frontline

o Provide technical support in instances where local network/technology configurations
impact usage of our solutions

o Potentially support in-solution integrations

o  Assist by making sure all necessary equipment is available for System Administrators to

successfully utilize Frontline’s web-based tools- - : .

© 2019 Frontiine Education

e e S T T P eC S NP P et 3




Frontline

education..

Assumptions

L]

Frontline Education and Client will provide consistent, named resources to fill project roles throughout

project timeline.

Frontline Education and Client will use a collaborative approach to ensure implementation success.

Client will provide subject matter experts familiar with organizational policies and procedures throughout the
project.

Frontline Education assumes that all data to be imported will be validated as necessary by Client prior to
import.

Client project team will complete online courses, attend instructor-led training, participate in project status
calls, and complete project tasks as planned.

Implementation Policies

.

Change Management Process: Should the Client identify additional services as part of this project, Frontline
Education will issue a change order identifying impact to project scope, cost, and timeline for Client review

and approval.
A request to delay the Planned Go Live 30 days or mare from the original date can result in rework and

require additional charges and a change order.

Services requested after the Project Close Out will require additional charges and a new services proposal.
Startup Costs are priced with the assumption that implementation will be completed within 120 days after
signing. Frontline reserves the right to charge Customers additional service fees for added project costs due
to Customer-caused delays occurring after the 120-day implementation period.

© 2019 Frontline Educatian
This document is Proprietary and Confidential and no portion may be disclosed to a third party without prior written consent.




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.5 TCOE “WHY TRY”/CHOICES PROPOSED FIELD TRIP
ATTACHMENTS: FLYERS
ITINERARY
PARENT LETTER

PERMISSION FORM

DISCUSSION:

Our 5th Grade students of Monson-Sultana School have participated in Tulare County’s Office of
Education’s Choices Program, “Why Try.” The participation and completion of this program has
given our students the opportunity to attend an NFL game on Sunday, December 18, 2022. The
program will provide most of the transportation, snacks, lunch/food vouchers, a t-shirt, a
backpack, and admission tickets to the game. Selected Monson-Sultana School staff will be in
attendance as chaperones to aid in the facilitation of this field trip. Only three schools have
been selected to participate/attend for Tulare County: Monson-Sultana School, Oak Valley, and
Tipton.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the field trip to So-fi Stadium for the “Why
Try”/Choices Program, funded field trip.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE






Students arrive
at Wyndamn,
Depart to Sofi Stadium

Pit Stop:to use the restroom-iz Tejoz

Outlets

Afriveat-Sofi-Stadium
Load up onbus to head home

Drop off students at Wyndham

isalia







VOLUNTARY FIELD TRIP
PERMISSION FORM AND MEDICAL AUTHORIZATION

Dear Parent or Guardian,

Your child wants to attend a Tulare County Office of Education (“TCOE") field trip that requires bus
transportation out of county on Sunday, December 18- 2022. We will be leaving from the Wyndham Hotel,
Visalia approximately 8:00am. We will be returning to Wyndham hotel between 7:30pm-8:00pm. The
Students will be attending a Los Angeles Chargers Professional Football game at Sofi Stadium,
Inglewood Ca. The students will be provided a long sleeve T-shirt and stadium backpack for the event.
Lunch, snacks and drinks will be provided, but students may bring their own sack lunch or snacks for the
drive if they wish. Electronics are allowed. Student is responsible for any personal belongings that he/she

brings (electronics, clathing, food, etc.).
If you consent to your student attending this field trip, please fill out the bottom of this form and return to
school by Thursday, December 8. If you have any questions reach out to your school principal or your

student’s teacher.

Trip Information:

Date: Sunday, December 18, 2022

Location: Sofi Stadium, Inglewood CA

Purpose: Chargers football game (WhyTry Students)

Means of Transportation: Classic Charter

Leave Pick up spot: 8:00 a.m. Arrive back at pick up spot: 7:30-8:00 p.m.

Special Instructions: This is a FREE event for the students.

Save this part of the form for future reference.

_49-



Sign this part of the form and retum it to School by December 8, 2022

Name: (‘Student”) has permission to attend a

TCOE field trip to

Sofi Stadium, Chargers Football Game__on __Sunday, December 18, 2022. | fully understand that
Student must abide by all rules and regulations governing conduct during the trip.

I In the event of iliness or injury, | do hereby consent to my Student receiving whatever x ray,
examination, anesthetic, medical, surgical or dental diagnosis or treatment and hospital care are
considered necessary in the best judgment of the attending physician, surgeon, or dentist and performed
by or under the supervision of a member of the medical staff of the hospital or facility furnishing medical

or dental services.
Health or Special Needs: (check as appropriate)

o My Student has No special health needs the staff should be aware of.
o My student has a special need and/or requires mediations to be administered during the trip &

instructions are attached to this form.

Student’s Medical Insurance Carrier Policy No. Phone No.

In an emergency, please contact:

Name: Phone:

As stated in California Education Code Section 35330, | understand that | hold the Tulare County Board
of Education, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, and the Tulare County Office of Education, its
officers, agents, and employees harmless from any and all liability or claims, which may arise out of or in
connection with Student’s participation in this activity. | further understand that | hold the Tulare County
Board of Education, Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, and the Tulare County Office of
Education, its officers, agents, and employees harmless from any and all liability or claims, which may
arise out of or in connection with transporting Student to or from the activity listed above.

I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT IN THE EVENT OF EMERGENCY OR MEDICAL NEED, | HAVE GIVEN
MY PERMISSION TO HAVE MY CHILD RECEIVE MEDICAL TREATMENT BY THE BEST MEANS

AVAILABLE.

Parent/Guardian Signature: Phone:

Student's Shirt Size: (youth sizes)

-43-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.6 AERIES STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEM RENEWAL
ATTACHMENTS: RENEWAL NOTIFICATION

DISCUSSION:

Aeries is the student information system used to monitor and maintain attendance, schedules,
discipline, and most other student data. Attached is the renewal contract for the 2023 calendar

year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE renewal contract with AERIES.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

A



A

Aeries sis

PLEASE REMIT TO:
Aeries Software
770 The City Dr. S.

Suite 6500
Orange, CA 92868

Renewal Notification | RN-8175
DATE | 11/01/2022

TERMS

P.O. NO.

BILL TO Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District PLEASE NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE. This
T P.O.Box 25 is only a courtesy notification of your upcoming renewal if
Attn: Accounts Payable you require it for board approval purposes. A formal
Su!t;m a, CA 93666 invoice will be forthcoming approximately two weeks
! before your renewal date. If you have any questions,
please contact Connie Castillo at conniec@aeries.com or
888-487-7555.
Message:
. Description Unit Price  Start Date End Date Total
Quantity
Amount
1 Software License/Support Subscription 3,630.00 01/01/2023 12/31/2023 $3,630.00
1 Aeries ASP Hosting Services Subscription 2,750.00 01/01/2023 12/31/2023 $2,750.00
21 Aeries ASP Subscription - Additional/Prior Years 250.00 01/01/2023  12/31/2023 $5,250.00
Databases
SUBTOTAL | 11,630.00
TOTAL |  11,630.00
AMOUNT RECEIVED | $
AMOUNT DUE $

_45-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: . CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.7 NETWORK EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
ATTACHMENTS: CDW-G Quote

AVFirewalls Quote
Corporate Armor Quote

DISCUSSION: The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology
upgrades. The District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from
CDW-G. The recommendation is due to equipment cost support duration.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase of Informacast and CDW-G

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-AA-



-

oty

ror

g oo
ol

Ta

¢

d
b
[
o
=
[~}
Z
<
<4
o

,697.51

$28

3

BERT

i =4

3

10~

¢
=t
i

jdls

¥

¢

freral

)

Pariy

P Py

3P

>

tributi

i

G261

i

o
F,

i

¥

_47-



2 USD 1Y

$28,697.51

TOM ES

G ke ol
Contact Info

2sed on 34 mon

HManthily payinent b

is subject o change.
why financa?

» Lower Upfront Costs.

s down, payinent

= Flexible Payrmant

o your budget

s Tachnology Refresh. K

return or purchase the aquipment at end

y for your 3

5 it & 5i

~ gundle Costs. You can combir

know your challenges and undaerstand

General Terms and Conditions:

ses only, T irnace only and

@ subject o final rovi .e\.pprz.wa&, aitdd

from oy

” sal and

Payrients above axclude all applicabie

“sir vart

A8



ed

S

§

L

<

27

0 COWs T

£

oy

Py
ar is subie




1217122, 3:16 PM Add a new payment method

Y

L Do Qe

L f

é hetp ps: //WWW av lrewails com/)

ialist Today! 800-886-5787tel:800-886-5787)

f"!/)

Search by Modei, Part, or SK

Hello, MSJUESD =

¥ CHECKOUT

® o800 (JPORTAL/SHIPPING) = BILLING

REVIEW

CREDIT CARD INFORMATION

Card Number
|Card Number

Security Code

Expiration Date

YOUR BILLING ADDRESS
{ i Same as shipping address

Full Name
[MSJUESD

Address
|Street Address, P.O. Box

[Apt #, Suite, Floor (optional)

City

Country

State

‘Select a state - ‘ v

https:/imww.aviirewalls.com/Portal/Billing/CreateWithBilling

-50-

"o



1217122, 3:16 PM

Name*

Site Map:
Home (/)

Add a new payment method

ZIP Code

Phone Number

Continue &

¥ CART ITEMS (4) # (/PORTAL/CART)

FORTINET FORTIGATE-400F HARDWARE PLUS 1 YEAR FORTICARE PREMIUM AND
FORTIGUARD ENTERPRISE...

SKU: FG-400F-BDL-811-12
$19,185.80 x 1 $19,185.80

FORTINET FORTISWITCH-424E-FIBER

SKU: FS-424E-FIBER
$2,642.42 x 1 $2,642.42

FORTINET FORTISWITCH-124F-FPOE

SKU: F8-124F-FPOE
$1,380.95 x 4 $5,523.80

FORTINET FORTISWITCH-148F-FPOE

SKU: F8-148F-FPOE
$2,160.17 x 4 $8,640.68

SUMMARY

SUBTOTAL $35,992.70

Estimated Shipping $0.00

Estimated Tax $0.00
$35,992.70

ESTIMATED TOTAL

Enjoy Exclusive Weekly Deals from Virtual Graffiti

Email*

| Sign Up




12/7/22, 3:16 PM Add a new payment method

Shopping Cart (/Portal/Cart)

Contact Us (/contact.asp)

Products:

Firewalls (/firewalls.asp)

Advanced Threat Detection {/advanced-persistent-threat-detection.asp)
WLAN & Switching (/wlan-switching.asp)

Management (/management.asp)

Delivery Controllers (/FortiADC-Series.asp)

View all Products (/products.asp)

Resources:

News (/news.asp)

Resources (/resources.asp)
Shipping (/shipping.asp)

Returns (/policies/return-policy.asp)
Consulting (/consulting.asp)

Search oy Model, Part, or SKU

(/policies/legal.asp)

4 Contact:

1225 Crescent Green, St. 115

& VISA

Cary, NC 27518

»800-886-5787 (tel:800-886-5787)

& Sales@AVFirewalls.com (mailto:Sales@AVFirewalls.com)
Get a Quote! (/quoterequest.asp)

H (//www.facebook.com/BlueAllyTech) n {(//twitter.com/BlueAlly_IT)
(//www.youtube.com/c/BlueAllyTechnologies) m (//www.linkedin.com/company/blueally)

AVFirewalls.com is a division of BlueAlly (formerly Virtual Graffiti Inc.), an authorized online
reseller. (http://www.blueally.com/)
Copyright © 2000-2022. All Rights Reserved. Site Terms (/policies/legal.asp) and Privacy Policy
(/policies/privacy-policy.asp)




12/8/22, 11:23 AM Checkout - Corporate Armor

MERAKI MX64 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/CISCO-MERAKI-MX64/)

FORTIGATE 60F (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/LOW-PRICED-FORTIGATE-60F/)

SOPHOS XGS 136 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SOPHOS-XGS-136-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)
SOPHOS XGS 126 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SOPHOS-X6S5-126-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

CHECK POINT 1550 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/PRODUCT/CHECKPOINT-1550-NEXT-GENERATION-WIRED-APPLIANCE-CPAP-

$61550/)
SONICWALL TZ470 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SONICWALL-TZ470-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

CRADLEPOINT E100 ROUTER (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/CRADLEPOINT-E100-CLOUD-MANAGED-ROUTER/)

orate Armor

(hitps:/mww.corporatearmor.comy/)

866.893.1242

Search products...

sales@corporatearmor.com (mailto:sales@corporatearmor.com)

866.893.1242

-

SHOP PRODUCTS v FREE SOFTWARE  FIREWALLFINDER  REQUEST QUOTE  CONTACT  -RESELLERS MY AC(C:{)U T VE19

(lcart))
HOME (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM)> CHECKOUT
3 Have an Amazon account? amazon pay »
USE YOUR AMAZON ACCOUNT

omer? Click here to login
-~ Corporate Armor 5 3



12/8/22, 11:23 AM

Billing details

First name * (required) Last name * (required)

Dain Arias

Company name (optional)

Country / Region * {(required)

United States (US)

Street address * (required)

10643 Ave 416

Apartment. suite, unit, eic. (optional)

Town / City * (required)

Sultana

State * (required)

California

ZIP Code * (required)

93666

Phone * (required)

5596437969

Email address * (required)

gdreate an account?

 Ship to a different address?

Order notes {optional)

Notes about your order, e.g. special notes for delivery.

Checlkout - Corporate Armor

Your order
Product Subtotal

Fortinet FortiSwitch 424e switch 24 ports

managed rack-mountable FS-424E-FIBER = 1 $2,661.63

Fortinet FG-400F Next-Gen firewall - 18 x GE
RJ45 ports including 1 Mgmt port - No License, $9,448.86
Hardware Only * 1

Fortinet FortiSwitch 124F-FPOE switch 24 ports

managed rack-mountable FS-124F-FPOE 2 4 $5.231.60

Fortinet FortiSwitch 148F-FPOE - FS-148F-FPOE

- Hardware Only x 4 $8,183.60

Fortinet FortiCare 24x7 Comprehensive Support
extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $131.84
S424E-247 - 1 Year x 1

Fortinet FortiCare 24:7 Comprehensive Support
extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $467.40
S$124P-247 - 1 Year % 4

Fortinet FORTISWITCH 148F POE FORTICARE

ELITE FC-10-148FP-284-02-12 - 1 Year x 4 $1,050.12
Subtotal $27,175.05
Shipping Free Ground Shipping

Tax $2,059.63
Total $29,234.68

AmEzan

@ AmazonPay U

Complete your payment using Amazon Pay!

Braintree Payments

martarcend

' PayPal

PayPal

Your personal data will be used to process your order, support
your experience throughout this website, and for other purposes
described in our privacy policy ().

Captcha *

I'm not a robot




12/8/22, 11:23 AM Checkout - Corporate Armor

PLACE ORDER

STORE

Brands (https://Avww.corporatearmor.com/brands/)

Cart (hitps:/fwww.corporatearmor.com/cart/)

Checlkout (hitps:/Aww.corporatearmor.com/checkout/)

Line Card (hitps://www.corporatearmor.com/line-card/)

My Account (hitps://www.corporatearmor.com/my-account/)

Request a Quote (hitps://www.corporatearmor.com/request-a-quote/)

Reviews (https://www.corporatearmor.com/customer-reviews/)

Shop Your Way (https:/Amvww.corporatearmor.com/shop-your-way/)

COMPANY INFORMATION

About Us (https://'www.corporatearmor.com/about-us/)

Contact Us (hitps://www.corporatearmor.com/contact-us/)

Corporate Armor Newsroom and blog (https://www.corporatearmor.com/corporate-armor-newsroom-and-blog/)

Credit Application (https://www.corporatearmor.com/credit-application/)

Privacy Policy (hitps:/iwww.corporatearmor.com/privacy-policy/)

Return Policy (hitps:/Amww.corporatearmor.com/return-policy/)

Terms of Sale (https://iwww.corporatearmor.com/terms-of-sale/)

Terms of Use (https://www.corporatearmor.com/terms-of-use/)

Questions? Call us toll-free
704.583.9973 Sales@CorporateArmor.com (mailto:Sales@CorporateArmor.com)

Sales

Support 844.367.8463 Support@CorporateArmor.com (mailto:Support@CorporateArmor.com)
Hours Mon - Fri 8AM - 6PM EST

Fax 704.583.9968

COPYRIGHT ® ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
/r‘\! We're online!
VB |et's chat!

» Corporate Armor

-55-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.8 NETWORK ACCESS POINTS PURCHASE
ATTACHMENTS: CDW-G Quote

Fortifirewalls Quote

Corporate Armor Quote

DISCUSSION: The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology
upgrades. The District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from
CDW-G. The recommendation is due to equipment cost and support duration.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase of Informacast and CDW-G

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



PEGPLE Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

WHO

Review and Complete Purchas

DAIMN ARIAS,

Thank you for considering CDW»G for vour technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If
you are an eProcurement or single sian on customer, please log Inte your system 10 access
the COW site. You can search for your guocte to retrieve and transfer back into your system for
processing.

For all other customers, click below to conveirt your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL
NCLYA59 a1/21/2022 AP PRODIECT - 3 YEAR 3777038 $47,809.06

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QT COYW# UNIT PRICE EAT, PRICT
b 5 A5 40 6318240 $458.45 $18,338.00
Mfg. Pari#: FAP-231F-A
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherails (19/20-01 IT)
a0 6330242 $137.53 $5,501.20
Mfg. Part#: FC-10-PF231-247-02-36
Electronic distribulion - NO MEDIA
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)
PoLBER esrrialaes e oion Bk 20 6397593 $814.49 $16,289.80
Mfg. Part#: FAP-234F-A
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)
20 6463337 $249.82 $4,996.40
Mfg. Part#: FC-10-P234F-247-02-36
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)
SUBTOTAL $45,125.40
SHIPPING $0.00
SALES TAX $2,683.66
GRAND TOTAL $47,809.06
PURCHASER BILLIMG INFO DELIVER TO

GETIT Hardware Software Suwces IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

-57-



Billing Address:
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD
ACCTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 25

10643 AVE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-0025

Phone: (559) 591-1634

Shipping Address:
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD
DAIN ARIAS

PO BOX 25

10643 AVE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-0025

Phone: (559) 591-1634

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed Shipping Method:
Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

@ Sales Contact Info

Mary Kate Fea | (866) 292-7255 | -7

i LEASE QPTIOMNS
- FMY TOTAL FeY LEASE OPTION B0 TOTAL BO LEASE OPTION
$45,125.40 $1,220.64/ Month $45,125.40 $1,406.56/ Manth

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted
is subject to change.

Why finance?

o Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line.

o Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's
business cycles.

o Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams.
o Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to
return or purchase the equipment at end of lease.

» Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We
know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.

General Terms and Conditions:

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a coflection of industry data
from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.
Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

Support Call 800.800.4239

My Account

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to COW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

For more information, contact a CDW acccunt manager

Co



12/8/22, 10:55 AM FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!

BILLING INFORMATION

First Name*: Dain

Last Name*: Avias

Company:

Address™ 10643 Ave 416

c itys:-: Sultana
Couniry*.  United States v
State™: California v
93666

Zip / Postal Code™

Phone Number®: 5596437969

Email Address™: dain@msschool.org

5. 1 wish to receive occasional newsletter emails
from FortiFirewalls

REGISTRATION

Create Password *

Retype Password *

YOUR ORDER  Edit (shoppingcart.asp)

ITEM QTY TOTAL
FAP-231F-A
ForiAp23iE 0 $23,160.00
FAP-234F-A
ForiAP-234F 20 $21,020.00

Subtotal:  $44,180.00
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Tax: $3,423.95

Total: $47,603.95

ORDER COMMENTS:
(OPTIONAL)

PLACE ORDER




12/8/22, 10:55 AM FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!

SHIPPING INFORMATION

Ship To: My Biiling Address  +

Type Of Address®; ~ Residential

© Business

Rates Unavailable. We will v

PAYMENT

Payment Method™:
Select A

800-671-5569

FortiFirewalls

6310 Knollview, Spring, TX 77389

sales@FortiFirewalls.com (mailio:sales@FortiFirewalls.com)

Home (/default.asp)
About Us (/aboutus.asp)

Privacy Policy (fterms_privacy.asp)

Contact Us (mailto:sales@fortifirewalls.com)

Bookmark Us

Company Info (faboutus.asp)
Advertising (/articles.asp?iD=7)
Product Index {/pindex.asp)
Category Index (/cindex.asp)
Help (/help.asp)

Terms of Use (/ierms.asp)

DISCEVER

_60_



12/8/22, 10:55 AM FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!
Fortinet, FortiGate, FortiGuard, FortiManager, FortiMalil, FortiClient, FortiCare, FortiAnalyzer, FortiReporter, FortiOS,
FortiASIC, FortiWiFi, FortiSwitch, FortiVolP, FortiBIOS, FortiLog, FortiResponse, FortiCarrier, FortiScan, FortiAP,
FortiDB, FortiVoice and FortiWeb are trademarks of Fortinet, Inc. Other trademarks belong to their respective
owners,

© 2022 FortiFirewalls (http://mwww.FortiFirewalls.com//fterms.asp)Built with Volusion (http://www.volusion.com)

_RT .



12/8/22, 11:30 AM Checkout - Corporate Armor
SHERARPRUQTS vps. /FREEBOF RV £ A FIRENAIMFINDER- Me REQUAREQYOTE  CONTACT  RESELLERS MY AC&OU TV‘Em
FORTIGATE 60F (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/LOW-PRICED-FORTIGATE-60F/)
{/cart))
SOPHOS XGS 136 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SOPHOS-XGS-136-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

SOPHOS XGS 126 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SGPHOS-XGS-126-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

CHECK POINT 1550 (HTTPS:I/WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COMIPRODUCT/CHECKPO!NTJSSO-NEXT-GENERATION-WlRED-APPLIANCE-CPAP~

$G1550/)

SONICWALL TZ470 (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM/SONICWALL-TZ470-NEXT-GEN-FIREWALL/)

CRADLEPOINT E100 ROUTER (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COMICRADLEPOINT-E100-CLQUD-MANAGED-ROUTERI)

PO R = [ "o TP R e W PR AV O s WA S RS AN 5.5 37 - SUNE RJNNS & > DR R A ngSO/)

¥V

(https:/Awww.corporatearmor.com/)

1 Growing
anies

g f’”‘%’”% The fmesicas’

ERAL R NATEN ELY RN

866.893.1242

Search products...

sales@corporatearmor.com (mailto:sales@corporatearmor.com)

866.893.1242
HOME (HTTPS://WWW.CORPORATEARMOR.COM)> CHECKOUT
¥ Have an Amazon account? ‘ a@;on pay »
USE YOUR AMAZON ACCOUNT

[ Returning customer? Click here to login

Rillinn detaile Your order

Last name * (required)

an



12/8/22, 11:30 AM

SHOP PRODUCTS v FREE SOFTWARE  FIREWALL FINDER  REQUESDIEROFRrACEOFACE-Fi (REGEILERSInt AC&:& YS%(EO‘

Company name (optional)

Country / Region * {required)

United States (US)

Street address * {(required)

10643 Ave 416

Apartment, suite, unit, etc. (optional)

Town / City * (required)

Sultana

State * (required)

California

ZIP Code * (required)

93666

Phone * (required)

Email address * (required)

ézreate an account?

 Ship to a different address?

Order notes (optional)

Notes about your order, 2.g. special notes for delivery.

hitos://www.corporatearmor.com/checkout/

Checkout - Corporate Armor

Product Subtotal

|

Fortinet FOrtiAP 234F wireless access point FAP:

234F-A = 20 $20,286.80

(fcart))
Fortinet FortiCare 2437 Comprehensive Support
extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $2,303.60
PF231-247 - 1 Year % 40

Fortinet FortiCare 2437 Comprehensive Support
extended service agreement shipment FC-10- $2,082.80
P234F-247 - FortiCare, 1 Year = 20

Subtotal $48,429.20
Shipping Free Ground Shipping

Tax $3,413.32
Total $51,842.52

BT

® Amazon Pay

Complete your payment using Amazon Pay!

Braintree Paymenis

' PayPal PayPal

Your personal data will be used to process your order, support
your experience throughout this website, and for other purposes

described in our privacy policy ().

Captcha *

'm not a robot
1eCARTCHA

Eityugy - Tennd

PLACE ORDER

-63-



12/8/22, 11:30 AM Checkout - Corporate Armor

= STORE
SHOP PRODUCTS v FREESOFTWARE  FIREWALLFINDER ~ REQUEST QUOTE  CONTACT  RESELLERS MY AC&?U 4T vEm

Brands (https://www.corporatearmor.com/brands/)

Cart (https:/fiww.corporatearmor.com/cart/) p
\ "azt/-)—

Checkout (hitps://www.corporatearmor.com/checkout/)

Line Card (https://imww.corporatearmor.com/line-card/)

My Account (hitps:/Avww.corporatearmor.com/my-account/)

Request a Quote (https.//www.corporatearmor.com/request-a-quote/)

Reviews (https:/Avww.corporatearmor.com/customer-reviews/)

Shop Your Way (https://iwww.corporatearmor.com/shop-your-way/)

COMPANY INFORMATION

About Us (https://www.corporatearmor.com/about-us/)

Contact Us (https://www.corporatearmor.com/contact-us/)

Corporate Armor Newsroom and blog (https:/Awww.corporatearmor.com/corporate-armor-newsroom-and-blog/)

Credit Application (https:/www.corporatearmor.com/credit-application/)

Privacy Policy (hitps:/iwww.corporatearmor.com/privacy-policy/)

Return Policy (https:/fwww.corporatearmor.com/return-policy/)

Terms of Sale (hitps://www.corporatearmor.com/fterms-of-sale/)

Terms of Use (https://www.corporatearmor.com/terms-of-use/)

Questions? Call us toll-free
704.583.9973 Sales@CorporateArmor.com (mailto:Sales@CorporateArmor.com)

Sales
Support 844,367.8463 Support@CorporateArmor.corm (mailto:Support@CorporateArmor.com)
Hours Mon - Fri 8AM - 6PM EST
Fax 704.583.9968
COPYRIGHT ©® ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
We're online!

W Let's chatl

-64-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.9 VOIP PHONE SYSTEM
ATTACHMENTS: CDW-G Quote

AVFirewalls Quote
Fortifirewalls Quote

DISCUSSION: The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology
upgrades. The District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from
CDW-G. The recommendation is due to equipment cost and support duration.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase of Informacast and CDW-G

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



5

P
a8
3

%,

49

GRAND TOTAL
$22,868,

£
pud
£~
&
I~

3
3

|
ot}
.
T “~ Py
ks fr }
h doe
—- .

‘

e

& B

& % 9
808

g
i
!

ELEN
7

B
w T
)
; o]
&) :
b g
' < o
7Y - = e .
A P .
= 5 o =
i =] W TR
. 2 “ 5 5 LL.E
& - el = v n ST
- =B £ g
bied HY = > o =R
5 . i i & 20
b o N w RO
i A s
s 4 z ey
b o S Z®
. a & 3 . rz
ke Py 18y = & Dl g
b} T L] 2 S Uog
(=, B e [ 0 fad

-66-



$22,868.49

Shipy
MOMSOM

ANA JOINT U

icaga, L 60675-1518

ey Lt T
Mary Kate Feg [ {85H8) 282-7255 |

fly payment basad on 36 monih leas

-

change.

Wiy finane

5

trhe products yau ¢

w Lower Upfront Co

inie fFayment Terms. L

53 cyclas,

yinants ara fived and can be taflored to your bu

table, Low Mo

neial impact or sk, Add-on or upgrade during

fnoiogy B

raturn or purchase t

SUE

into a single transaciion and pay for your soit dcenses avay

ridia Cosis. You can comiing h

kaow yowr challenges and dnd

Gaznerai Terms and Conditions:

astimate only and ar2 basad

cussion mirnoe

Thiz quoie is not zgally binding and is for ¢

5. Al ra ,approval, and decumentation dy ou

, G

from qumerous sourcs
Payviments above axc all appiicable ta
the equipment has a i

Fair Markst Yalue leases aire structured with tha




a6

Sormation, ¢

rn



1217122, 3:25 PM Add a new payment method

Yoyt &t o n~ 3 JER Y B : T A e
Y 1 H e S LN I
i ! S IR AR A R 2ol S

{Mi S. //WWW av Jrewaiis com/)

alla Sp allst Today! 800-886-5787(tel:800-886-5787)

Ca

Search by idodel, Part, or SKU

Hello, MSJUESD =

¥ cHECKOUT

® - o7 (JPORTAL/SHIPPING) = BILLING
REVIEW

CREDIT CARD INFORMATION

Card Number

|Card Mumber

Security Code

Expiration Date
[mmreyy

YOUR BILLING ADDRESS
Same as shipping address

Full Name
|MSJUESD

Address
a"S‘treet Address, P.O. Box

ﬂApﬁ #, Suite, Floor (optional)

City

Country

usa oy
State

Select a state ; ‘ ; ' v,

-69-



1217122, 3:25 PM
ZIP Code

Add a new payment method

Phone Number

Continue @&

¥ CART ITEMS (3)

FORTINET FORTIVOICE ENTERPRISE-200F8 APPLIANCE

SKU: FVE-200F8

FORTINET MID RANGE IP PHONE WITH 3.5

SKU: FON-380

FORTINET HIGH END P PHONE WITH 4.3

& (/PORTAL/CART)

$2,579.11 x 1 $2,579.11

$189.61 x 45  $8,532.45

SKU: FON-580
: $371.43 x 1 $371.43
SUMMARY
SUBTOTAL $11,482.99
Estimated Shipping $0.00
Estimated Tax $0.00
$11,482.99

ESTIMATED TOTAL

Enjoy Exclusive Weekly Deals from Virtual Graffiti

- Name*

Site Map:

Home (/)
Shopping Cart (/Portal/Cart)
Contact Us (/contact.asp)

Products:

Firewalls (/firewalls.asp)

b thinines mifmmisimlln Amma DA~ HD i i em b mVALHA D i m

: Email*

Sign Up

-70-

218



127122, 3:25 PM Add a new payment method

Advanced Threat Detection (/advanced-persistent-threat-detection.asp)
WLAN & Switching (/wlan-switching.asp)

Management (/management.asp)

Delivery Controllers (/FortiADC-Series.asp)

View all Products (/products.asp)

Resources:

News (/news.asp)

Resources (/resources.asp)
Shipping (/shipping.asp)

Returns (/policies/return-policy.asp)
Consulting (/consulting.asp)

Search by Model, Part, or SKU

(/palicies/legal.as  Dain < ’
" Contact:

1225 Crescent Gi

Cary, NC 27518

»,800-886-5787 (tel:&

£ Sales@AVFirewalls.com (mailto:Sales@AVFirew:
Get a Quote! (/quoterequest.asp)

Hi Dain, what are you jooking for? supply it
vary limited
n (//www.facebook.com/BlueA y

(//www.youtube.com/c/BlueAllyTechnolc

AVFirewalis.com is a division of BlueAlly (i
reseller. (http

Copyright © 2000-2022. All Rights Reserve
(/policies;

POWERED BY PLIRE (HAT

71



1218122, 11.04 AM

BILLING INFORMATION

First Name™:

Last Name™

Company:

Address®;

City™

Country™:

State™

Zip / Postal Code™:

Phone Number*:

Email Address™;

Dain

Arias

10643 Ave 416

Sultana

United States

California

93666

5596437969

dain@msschool.org

£4 1 wish to receive occasional newsletter emails

from FortiFirewalis

REGISTRATION

Create Password *

Retype Password *

tdbmacthananas Faviifirevammlie rnminna nana rhankzmnid aen

FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!

YOUR ORDER  Edit(shoppingcartasp)

ITEM QTY  TOTAL
FVE-200F8
FortiVoice- 1 $2,782.00
200F8
FON-380

45 _
FortiFone-380 $7,605.00
FON-480 1 $254.00

Subtotal: $10,641.00
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Tax: $824.68

Total: $11,465.68

ORDER COMMENTS:
(OPTIONAL)

PLACE ORDER

_79-



12/8/22, 11:04 AM FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!

SHIPPING INFORMATION

Ship To: My Billing Address v

Type Of Address™ ” Residential

&) Business

Rates Unavailable. We will +

PAYMENT

Payment Method™:
Select v

800-671-5569

FortiFirewalls
6310 Knollview, Spring, TX 77389

sales@PFortiFirewalls.com (mailto:sales@FortiFirewalls.com)

Home (/default.asp) Company Info (faboutus.asp)
About Us (/aboutus.asp) Advertising (/articles.asp?ID=7)
Privacy Policy (/terms_privacy.asp) Product Index (/pindex.asp)

Contact Us (mailto:sales@fortifirewalls.com) Category Index {/cindex.asp)

Bookmark Us Help (/help.asp)
Terms of Use (/terms.asp)

yolusion

GECURE 8ITE

DETPVER



12/8/22, 11:04 AM FortiFirewalls - The Source for Fortinet Firewalls, Appliances and Services!
Fortinet, FortiGate, FortiGuard, FortiManager, FortiMail, FortiClient, FortiCare, FortiAnalyzer, FortiReporter, FortiOS,
FortiASIC, FortiWiFi, FortiSwitch, FortiVolP, FortiBIOS, FortiLog, FortiResponse, FortiCarrier, FortiScan, FortiAP,
FortiDB, FortiVoice and FortiWeb are trademarks of Fortinet, Inc. Other trademarks belong to their respective
owners.

© 2022 FortiFirewalls (http://www.FortiFirewalls.com//terms.asp)Built with Volusion (http://www.volusion.com)

hitps:/fwww.fortifirewalls.com/one-page-checkout.asp

_74-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.10 SECURITY CAMERAS PURCHASE
ATTACHMENTS: CDW-G Quote

AVFirewalls Quote

Connection Business Solutions Quote

DISCUSSION: The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology
upgrades. The District received three quotes and recommended approval of purchase from
CDW-G. The recommendation is due to equipment cost.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase of Informacast and COW-G

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



Hardware Software

Services

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

IT Solutions Brands

)

by

B T

R

TR ATIT A
CATM ARIAS,

e

Research Hub

Thank you for considering COW-G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. 7

you ara an eProcurement or single sian on sustomer., please log Into Your sy

G ACCess

QUOTE & QUOTE BATE

MOLW 744 1372172022

Mfg. Part#: FCM-FBS0
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)
Mfg. Part#: FCM-CD55
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Mfg. Part#: FRC-400F
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)

Rilling Address:

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION £ESD
ACCTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 25

10643 AVE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-0025

Prone: (559) 521-1634

I77TOBS
Q77 Chavy YMIT PRICE
35 6462375 $399.84
5 6744806 $399.84
1 5765729 $2,909.72
SUBTOTAL
SHEPPIMNG

GRAND TOTAL

DELIY

Shipping Addeess:
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ESD
DAIN ARIAS

PO BOX 25

10643 AVE 416

SULTANA, CA 93666-0025

Phone: (559) 591-1634

N

Shinning Mathod:

Please rerail navments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

GRAND TOTAL
$20,368.33

$1,999.20

$2,909.72

$18,903.32
$0.00
$1,465.01
$20,368.33



Bales Contact Infe

Mary Kate Fee | (866) 282-7255| - . .-

LEASE OPTIONS

FMY TOTAL FPAY LEASE OPT] BO TOTAL B LEASE OPTION
$13,903.32 $517.75/Month $13,903.32 $595,08/ Montk

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment guoted
is subject to change.

Why finance?

> Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line.

» Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's
business cycles.

o Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams.
» Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to
return or purchase the equipment at end of lease.

2 Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We
know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.

General Terms and Conditions:

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data
from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.
Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.
Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

Call 800.800.4239

My Account Support

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Setvice Projecis at

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2022 CDW»G LLC, 200 M. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

Pane 7 nf 2

-77-



1217122, 3:31 PM Add a new payment method

g e

j’wewgﬁs com/)

tel:800-886-5787)

éll a Spec ahst Today! 800 886 5787

Hello, MSJUESD «

¥ cHECKOUT

B - v . (/PORTAL/SHIPPING) = BILLING
REVIEW

CREDIT CARD INFORMATION

Card Number

i‘[Card Mumber

Security Code

Expiration Date

fmmAyyy

YOUR BILLING ADDRESS
Same as shipping address

Full Name
JMSJUESD

Address
ﬂStreet Address, P.O. Box

§‘Apt #, Suite, Floor (optional)

City

Country

usa v,
State

Select a state ; v

e thansan avdiraumlie samiDaralRillime I ra st AAR LA D iin~

-78-

e



12/7/122, 3:31 PM Add a new payment method

ZIP Code

Phone Number

Continue &

¥ CART ITEMS (3) & (/PORTAL/CART)

FORTINET NETWORK VIDEO RECORDER - 3X GE Rj45 PORTS, 1X4TB (4X8TB MAX)
STORAGE, 64CH

SKU: FRC-400F
$3,704.76 x 1 $3,704.76

FORTINET 5 MEGAPIXEL BULLET IP CAMERA, 30M IR LED, 2.8 - 12MM MOTORIZED
LENS, 1X 10/100 ...

SKU: FCM-FBS0
$509.09 x 35  $17,818.45

5 MEGAPIXEL FIXED DOME IP CAMERA, 20M IR LED, 2.7 - 13MM MOTORIZED LENS, 1X
10/100 PORT ...

SKU: FCHM-CDS5
$509.09 x 5  $2,54545

SUMMARY

SUBTOTAL $24,068.3¢

Estimated Shipping $0.00

Estimated Tax $0.00
$24,068.36

ESTIMATED TOTAL

Enjoy Exclusive Weekly Deals from Virtual Graffiti

Name* Email*
;[ Sign Up }

Site Map:

Home (/)

Shopping Cart (/Portal/Cart)
Contact Us (/contact.asp)



1217122, 3:31 PM Add a new payment method

Products:

Firewalls (ffirewalls.asp)

Advanced Threat Detection (/advanced-persistent-threat-detection.asp)
WLAN & Switching (/wlan-switching.asp)

Management (/management.asp)

Delivery Controllers (/FortiADC-Series.asp)

View all Products (/products.asp)

Resources:

News (/news.asp)

Resources (/resources.asp)
Shipping (/shipping.asp)

Returns (/policies/return-policy.asp)
Consulting (/consulting.asp)

(/policies/legal.asp)

Contact:
1225 Crescent Green, St. 115
Cary, NC 27518

»800-886-5787 (tel:800-886-5787)

& Sales@AVFirewalls.com (mailto:Sales@AVFirewalls.com)
Get a Quote! (/quoterequest.asp)

m (//www.facebook.com/BlueAllyTech) u (//twitter.com/BlueAlly_IT) .
(//www.youtube.com/c/BlueAllyTechnologies) m (/iwwew linkedin.com/company/blueally)

AVFirewalls.com is a division of BlueAlly (formerly Virtual Graffiti Inc.), an authorized online
reselier. (http://www.blueally.com/)
Copyright © 2000-2022. All Rights Reserved. Site Terms (/policies/legal.asp) and Privacy Policy
(/policies/privacy-policy.asp)

-80-



My Cart Detail

&T)i(net Network Video Recorder RJ45PORT 1X4TB 4X8TB $3,307.90

Temporarily Out-of-Stock Call for next available delivery
ltemgt: 41287858
Mfg. Parl#: FRC-400F

Fortinet SMPX Fix Dome IP Cam 20M IR LE $473.50

Temporarily Out-of-Stock Call for next available delivery
ltem#: 41262264
Mfg. Part#: FCM-CD55

Fortinet 5 MPIX Bullet {P Cam 30M IR LED 28 12mm $473.50

Temporarily Out-of-Stock Call for next available delivery
ltem#: 38374622
Mfg. Part#: FCM-FB50

Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling: Best Way - Ground
Tax:

Total:

35

$3,307.90

$2,367.48

$16,572.39

$22,247.77
$0.00
$0.00
$22,247.77

-81-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.11 PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & SAFETY ALERT

SYSTEM PURCHASE

ATTACHMENTS: Informacast Quote
CDW-G Quote
Sound Productions Quote
Innovation Wireless Quote

DISCUSSION: The District has been awarded a USDA Grant for the purchase of Technology
upgrades. The District received two solutions and supporting quotes and recommended
approval of purchase from Informacast along with CDW-G. The recommendation is due to

necessary integration and equipment cost.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE purchase of Informacast and CDW-G

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



AT s [ » R T (UL U S L I srnaa AAaMiean VAN €I TAA ZI1D

QUOTE Q-34251 Informa(ast

Created Date: December 8, 2022
Expiration Date: December 29, 2022

Singlewire Territory Manager: Shirryn Williams-Padilla

Phone: (608) 421-7257
Email: shirryn.williams-padilla@singlewire.com

Account Name: Monson-Sultana School
Primary Contact: Dain Arias

*Note that if Customer Onboarding is not purchased, Software Provisioning is required and must be quoted in its place.

Additional discounts have been applied to the pricing below.
* Please send purchase orders to orders@singlewire.com

CUSTOMER CUSTOMER

PRODUCT NAME SKU QTY UNIT PRICE NET TOTAL

Software Provisioning SS-CPF-2 1 $910.00 $910.00
InformaCast Fusion User Base up to 250 Users

Term 5 Year(s) SSF-5YR-USR-TIER 2 250 $56.13 $14,032.50

Customer Net Total
$14,942.50

*An additional discount has been applied:
SSF-5YR-USR-TIER 2 ( $1,560.00)
Total One-Time Additional Discount: ¢

This quotation is issued in US Dollars. A purchase order must be submitted in US Dollars for acceptance.
Submit to orders@singlewire.com

THIS DOCUMENT IS EXPRESSLY CONDITIONED UPON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS LOCATED AT WWW.SINGLEWIRE.COM/TERMS
(“TERMS"), AND THOSE TERMS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE INTO THIS DOCUMENT AS IF FULLY STATED HEREIN. EXCEPT
TO THE EXTENT WAIVED, AMENDED OR MODIFIED BY AN OFFICER OF SINGLEWIRE IN A SIGNED ELECTRONIC OR WRITTEN
DOCUMENT, YOU AGREE TO THESE TERMS AND SHALL BE DEEMED TO HAVE ACCEPTED THEM BY SIGNING ABOVE, PLACING AN
ORDER AND/OR PERMITTING, EXPRESSLY OR IMPLIED, A SERVICE TO COMMENCE. ANY ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT TERMS OR
CONDITIONS IN ANY FORM DELIVERED BY YOU OR ON YOUR BEHALF ARE HEREBY DEEMED TO BE MATERIAL ALTERATIONS AND
NOTICE OF OBJECTION TO THEM AND REJECTION OF THEM IS HEREBY GIVEN.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at
For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2022 CDW+G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.423¢

Pomes 2 AF 72

-84-



CETIT Hardware Sof’cwarﬂeﬂ Servi(_:_?sm_

IT Solutions

,, PEOPLE Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

Brands Research Hub

Raview and Complate Purchase

DAIM ARIAS,

Thank you for considering CDW»G for your technology needs. If you are an eProcurement or sinale

quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for processing.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE

CUSTOMER #

GRAND TOTAL

1COBYOF 12/8/2022 SPEAKER EQUIPMEMT 3777088 $60,820.13
QUOTE DETAILS
ITEM QT CDW# UMIT PRITE EXT. PRICE
40 5448836 $722.00 $28,880.00
Mfg. Part#: IP-SDM
Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)
a0 5390927 $87.20 $3,488.00
Mfg. Part#: IP-SEA-SD
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)
a 20 5447465 $1,029.49 $20,589.80
Mfg. Part#: IP-HVP
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)
AriaslBal n nnnlis s b Bl Lo 20 5540815 $174.39 $3,487.80
Mfg. Part#: IP-SEST-HVP
Contract: Sourcewell 081419-CDW Tech Catalog (081419#CDW)
SUBTOTAL $56,445.60
SHIPPIMG $0.00
SALES TAX $4,374.53
GRAND TOTAL 560,820.13
PURCHASER BILLING IMFO DELIVER TO
Billing Address: Shipping Address:
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UMION ESD MSSCHOOL
ACCTS PAYABLE ATTN:DAIN ARIAS
PG BOX 25 10643 AVENUE 416
10643 AVE 416 SULTANA, CA 93666-7532
SULTANA, CA 93666-0025 Phone: (559) 591-1634
Phona: (559) 591-1634 Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

Payment Terms:

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

-85-



Sales Contact Info

Mary Kate Fes | (866) 292-7255 |

Need Help?

Call 800.8060.4239

My Account Support

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms_and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2022 COWeG LLC, 200 N, Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239



Souryf
/afasfam;w;

CUStOmer  u -gasehostor;

Dain Araas
556
10545 ave €16

sEng Toteamn ¥

54 Sraivy

f‘ii?ing Dain Avies
3555437909
10343 a 5
suliara Colfernia STIE6 7 Unisd Salus
Payment
{7 Coedit Card Rl o

@ FoyPul
v

ﬁ Pay Later

attim) Pay ovet time

/

Neor

Order Summary

120 lums

40 x AtlastED IP.SD& InAail PoE+ IP Loudspenker Endpoint 41,592,560

20 z AtaslED [P-HVP POE+ Wall Maunt IP Speaker

60 x A1lasiED IP-SEST-HVP Stralyht Enclosure BRRKCAE: 0

Subloty ST2.078.60

Supping

T

CouparGin



nnovation

Phone: - Quote# = M120922-8
Customer: Monson-Sultana School Date: 12.9.22
Attn: Dain Arias - Director IT Quoted By: Mark Schneider

Title: Sales
Phone: 330-273-0032
Fax:  310-482-3480

Phone: (559) 591-1634 dain@msschool.org
Address: 10643 Ave 416

City: Sultana
State: CA
Zip Code: 93666 System(s): Public Address/Spee
End User: Monson-Sultana School // WIFI Speakers Quoted To:  Prospect

Speaker Server Module & Software (RJ 45 w/ AC Adapt)

1 ;620004 SSM

) “40' '103007SWIFI 3 Standard WIFI Speaker w/AC Adapter, 90dB @ 1 m o
20 o 102020 AMP WiF1 AMP Rec w/ AC Adapter for Hom Speaker
20 - 1 03007 HS ” :Hom Speaker for outdoor apphcaﬂon (wu'e not mcluded)

n 8 - ‘600003 o Triple Not!f‘ catron Swrtch (Ethernet w/ AC Adapter or POE) -

$  44,547.00

‘No reoccurrlng soﬂware fees

Addltlonal speakers can be added on same LAN

Notes: | Subtotal | $44,547.00
Installation not provided by Innovation Wireless S&H $3,118.29
Preconfiguration information required before shipping Processing $35.00
All devices and users must be on the same LAN as the Speaker Server Module CA Tax 7.75% $3,452,39
Payment required before shipping - Check, ACH, CC w3% Total $51,152.68

i

Terms and Conditions:

Pricing: Quote vahd for €0 days

Credit Card Payments: Credit card purchases will incur a 3% processing service charge
Taxes: Applicable taxes may be applied at invoicing

Payment Terms: Payment required before shipping, terms only with approval
Warranty: 1 Year on All equipment

Shipping: $25.00 third party handling fee for customer provided shipping. $39.00 per pallet handling fee for customer provide truck
Returns: All orders shall be final once shipped. Returned/exchanged equipment must be completed within 10 days of date of purchase
and will be subject to a 35% re-stocking fee. Special order products may not be returned. Alf returned equipment must include a
Return Material Authorization (RMA#) and will not be accepted without it. IW is not responsible for product damage if occurred as a result ¢

Third Party Shipping




nnovation

Ji 859 Teale 8% Culver Oty CA B0230
Phone: S8 853355588

Fans 31 04823480

Phone: aote#  M120922-C
Customer: Monson-Sultana School Date: 12.9.22
Attn: Dain Arias - Director IT Quoted By: Mark Schneider
Phone: (559) 591-1634 dain@msschool.org Title: Sales
Address: 10643 Ave 416 Phone: 330-273-0032
City: Sultana Fax: 310-482-3480
State: CA
Zip Code: 93666 System({s): Clock
End Users Monson-Sultana School // WIFI Clocks Quoted To:  Prospect

40 210001WIFT 13" WIFI Analog Clock , Battery Powered

160 105009 D Cell Praocell Batteries (4 Per Clock)
40 preconfig Preconfigure clocks with end users neMork information
' $  §320.00

Notes: Subtotal $8,320.00
Installation not provided by Innovation Wireless S&H $915.20
Preconfiguration information required before shipping Processing $35.00
Option to self configure clocks on-site CA Tax 7.75% $644.80
$9,915.00

Payment required before shipping - Check, ACH, CC w/3% Total

Pricing: Quote valid for 90 days
Credit Card Payments: Credit card purchases will incur a 3% processing service charge

Taxes: Applicable taxes may be applied at invoicing

Payment Terms: Payment required before shipping, terms only with approval

Warranty: 1 Year on All equipment

Shipping: $25.00 third party handling fee for customer provided shipping. $39.00 per pallet handling fee for customer provide truck
Returns: All orders shall be final once shipped. Returned/exchanged equipment must be completed within 10 days of date of purchase
and will be subject to a 35% re-stocking fee. Special order products may not be returned. All returned equipment must include a

Return Material Authorization (RMA#) and will not be accepted without it. IW is not responsible for product damage if occurred as a result ¢
Third Party Shipping

s

- www.InnovationWi




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.12 CASH FLOW REPORT FOR MONTH OF SEPTEMBER
2022
ATTACHMENTS: NOVEMBER 2022 CASH FLOW REPORT

DISCUSSION:

At the start of each month, the District Office reviews the District’s cash position to ensure
adequate cash reserves are on hand to pay for district ongoing operations. The November cash
flow report is positive and submitted for review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the November Cash Flow Report.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

an



-91-

- 08'TYa'Es'y SE'6LE'ZYS'Y 0ZTBEY'BLY'Y 66°ZFE'GLO'Y 22°Z80°S8T'Y HSVD oNial
© sweeL'se SLEaY'YeL 1Z'€60'coy (£L'6£2'692) 09°555'685) ISVIUOF0 / ISYIHONI

BE'ELY'SS 0¢'868'LY STETS'LS (20'001'16) (80°€0L'L12) SNOLLOVSNVYL L3IHS SONYIVE TV

. 000 00’0 000 000 000 wauisnipysoueiegbuiuut

o0 000 000 000 00'c 6uyeap ssuads

Bunesado-u

. BY/6684'ROE lgezslivy) T iBE'RS6 00 [(FR 275 S gEeLe'ss) oz616L¥) (82'591'6%) (86'692'95) 62°8E0'8LT SIALINBYITIVLIOLEI
000 e gl su g 00'0 000 000 000 000 $anUAARY PalD}
000’ ) 600 ol 000 0010 - - ... 000 00'0 00'0 000 00’0 SUBOTIBUI0 ¥ SNV
[ ogo " oo [ TR 000 00'c 000 000 000 spund Jeyi0 oL @
oo oo'e 00'D 800 SR 000 000 000 000 000 Buneals siqehey sunod
BY681'808 lgzzesvy) v leaigseion) coervwias)y . o (Beeie'ss) (ozsie'sy) 62'691'6%) (86'502'98) 62'9£0'81Z siqeded swnoa

e - e

00°0 (06'02) 96'258°E (50°'998'2r1) 1z'5e¢ SLIASSY WL0LE
[ 09 L 000 00°0 000 000 000 1985V UaLND saL
0’ 000 1] o0 000 000 000 sainypusdxy pied
00:0 - 00’0 000 000 000 000 saK
B0 - 000 oo'e 000 ST'S0T 000 SpUN JeNIO Woly @
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 SupesiD siqeARoeY SIUN03
fog'#0} 000 (08'02) 96°15¢'C (eyizee) 12'5EE SigeneseysIunod
600 000 000 00'0 (€e'86L'v¥1) co'o AinseaiL Ul JoN Us
S8
SNOLLOVSNYYL 1H3HS SONV]
237222 4 STEHEWEEL. T ISERMTIEY LELEV'PYS 9TLES'VLS £0°025'¢08S §£°651'969 $5°505°0¢E SININSHUNESIA VL
600, oo, 000 200 200 00’0 000 000 sesnbuueLIISUNC
7 60’0 TP ] 00’0 000 o0'0 000 000 NOSIBSUB)LPUN D
81954'61 1BT9E o L -00kSEE ze'8ll’s ZERLLY £2°6£0°C ovzey'e 98'549'c) obinguat
EBPPBUCLS GOBLLBZY . 80'5ZE'y 000 00°0 08'590'69 000 shennojend
S00r'sL. . B6°BEY'SEE SE'E0C'EY 9z'yo1'es 8b'2OP'ES SL6L0'05L eizszeLt s39
8g'850'E8 " - - BY'8S0'ES. Z8'808'¢H L1°86L'9 18474 4 00'€LZ'VE op'B2E' LT sayddng pue sxo
-£9°dog'sal 67109584 18Y L0g'S! ; - 96'E6F'151 #4°288'251 SB'Ye8L5) 86'526'6¥4 ovLvy'vy slyauagsakold|
Fi% k] LVEBG28 ., o LVE9SUE. RSN 1571 R ool . BT6BT'0B L1EL6'68 19°158'L6 0£'954'98 SY'86L'LL sauBlESPRNISS!
tgzoseiT: . SZToERIT CTOE'ELT, L GETORENE. Ui 86TEE'82T 0Z'895'252 bLL56'66T ZHYEY'sLZ sizov'eL SaUBESpOIEdYI
i o ST SR S SINaW3sANas
Zgiseee (s0'a08'c01) S LBLGBSLER'E WUYRLG . T YEIeESILS 1221158 66'680'PE6 69°625'415 (26'9¥c"1€) S1di3034 v
08 oo N v 009 R T 000 000 000 000 000 saunogbupueu Loy
T eo0” .o.e0e” N 00'0 00’0 00’0 oo0 000 UpajsuBILpURs
shko.mmen_, R Al 18'020'Y sLEcy'e 29°'v80'06 [3: 2433241 (89'582')) anuaAayiescaL
20'PLL'96L RS 1375 - ot pTess'Ee 8¥'556'08 L6TEL'YS 09°€6€'9 Or'686'cL anusasyelelSia
AN 9Z'ELE6 1P ovL'spl 00°969'9¢ 19°720'201 00'19£'06 anusAsyieIar
ST 000 000 000 00’0 on'o spun4 snoaus|feo:
000 000 YYSEP'E 000 000 xe tAuadt
00’0 000 00°L6v'967 00°202'4 000 UnEooY LoldRloId UoHEIN
000 000 000 (oo'202's) (ve'859'c2H) PIVBIFISIAID
LEEYDELY LE'EFOTLY L6EP9'eLy S9'9YZ'62 $9'9vZ'62 wswiuoisoddy Jediou
$1dI30;

U eEBLE'TYS'Y

0ZT'oEr'BLY'Y 66'ZYE'SL0'Y TL'z80'sRT'Y 2EBEY'YLE'Y

yseobuuuib
5 -

(puopy teasid nuyl)
NdYL S|EMOY JBSA JusLIND
:iga ) [e2s)4
pung
. 3omsIg
202220z Swewwon - uonoafoigd moj4 yse



SravisIvNYIOV SN1d HSYD ONIANI

08'2v9'695'y HSVO ONIAN3S 0ve
S8°ZTL'9T ISYIH0IG/ ISYIHONI L3N 0€2
8€'€19'GS SNOILOVSNYAL 13IHS IONVIVE TYLOL 022
000 Juswisnipyeoueegbuuuibog oL2
co'0 BuyeaD asuedsns 602
Bunesedo-uoN
8r'68i'g08 < {BE'E9'SS) S31LI8YIT vL018Ns
000 2000 senuaAsy paLa)sg L0Z
{ . 000 sUBOT JBUIO B SNVHL 981
: e e - 000 spun4 JsWo o1 eng 50T
0010 . e T N IR SRR £ RERIE R o c S 000 Bupeat) aigeded siunody LOZ
sy'eBE'80E . (OBTSLYY) o) ELesegs) coidewosgee) o lieweledT o (seele'ss) algefed SUN0SdY 00Z
weiesyL <o logee) grEsk ST 000 S13SSY VLOLENS
000" 1 i S 000 1955V UBLND JALI0 861
600" i } 000 sainypuadx3 pledald L64
[ 000 sal0)8 961
000 000 spund J8LQ Wwoid enQl 561
~00:0. .- 000 BuuealD SigEAIB08Y SIUNOJOY L6
L5 T 000 BIQEAIB0OYSIUNOIIY 06L
‘m\w.m,m\..vvr 000 Kinseai) uiloN ysed /g8l
R sjassy

SNOILOVSNWAL 133HS FONVIvE

,,,,mmumcm.wn& . L LBIERYRS SIN3NSHNASIO WL0L §8l

iy &
i SOEg i 000 sesnbupueLBUIONY 081

E 000 nOSIsjsuURILpUNJIBIY OLL
AL ze8LL'9 oBinpseulo 09l
0A'GY L0L i 80'GEE'Y shepnoended o5
66660551 o eeoeey seaes Gl
{ - CH'BOB'EL salddng pue sj008 04
19'169'581 G 96°'€6Y'LGL syeuagaskoidwy Ot
Liuegele .o L1eeg’8. - 8Z'68C'06 saleleSpayisseld ocl
€TZOB'ELT - wm.wam_m,rws - B6TEE'BTT ssuelespsieoyiad ol
. i : SINZN3SHNASIQ 101
Zremeree. o (iogescel) YELYS'SLS S1di30348 W10L 601
000 LU 00 000 saasnogBupueuIBUIONY 004
ooa - i .= 000 upejsuel | pundion| 06
S6'8L6°18L ©190Z0'L BNuaAaYIEo0HaUIO 08
mm.mvmﬂmg © pTE85'T8 anuaAMaIBISBIO 0O/
mmlmnm,wmm. 9Z'€TE'S anuaAsyjeiepad 09
{ 5 7000 SpuUn.| SNOAUBIEISIN 05
000 xejAusdold op
000 JUNO2IY UOHIBI0Id UOKEINPT [E
: 000 PiysieISiAloUd SE
S LEERSTHY Jswuonoddy jediouud og
g Sidi303Y L2
S6'616'2YS'Y ysepbuuuibeq 04
) i \uop18asia\ KioBaedy: Dot
G {EpUIES s
0 sv 19bpng ¢
(yauopy [eosid niyy) 9
INJY L Sjenjoy Jeap juaung S
-Jes) jedsid 14
‘pung €
JJOMISIg 4
13

102-7202 SWaWW0D uondalold mol4 ysen

-92-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 7.13 BUDGET REVISION 012-22
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:
Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the

District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in

program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 012-22 is for November 2022.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 012-22.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



Budget Revision Re

port #012-22

I

[

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District

Fiscal Year: 2023

i

1

Contrel Number: 102733448
|

10/27/2022

2:50:50 PM

Fund: 010 General Fund

LCFF Sources 5,511,533.00 5,960,777.00 - 5,960,777.00

Federal Revenues 3,076,454.00 3,939,687.75 - 3,939,687.75

Other State Revenues 983,335.00 972,861.00 1,107,096.00 2,079,957.00 #1

QOther Local Revenues 91,250.00 111,250.00 25,000.00 136,250.00 #1

Revenues 9,662,572.00 10,984,575.75 1,132,096.00 12,116,671.75

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 2,398,688.00 2,477,099.00 14,732.00 2,491,831.00 #2

Classified Salaries 1,022,044.00 1,034,113.00 15,001.00 1,049,114.00 #2

Employee Benefits 1,919,400.00 1,946,382.00 9,450.00 1,955,832.00 #2

Books and Supplies 487,414.00 656,859.00 8,401.00 665,260.00 #3

Services, Other Opf[erating Expenses 1,536,539.00 1,499,395.00 52,287.00 1,551,682.00 #3

Capital Qutlay 2,829,345.00 3,919,237.00 480,000.00 4,399,237.00 #4
Other Qutgo 70,427.00 70,427.00 - 70,427.00

Direct Support/Indirect Costs (12,119.00) (13,636.00) (644.00) (14,280.00) #5
Total Expendi'mrlles 10,251,738.00 11,589,876.00 579,227.00 12,169,103.00

Qther Financing Sources/Uses

Transfer In - - - -

Transfer Out - - - z

Contributions (237,434.00) (238,402.00) (55,000.00) (293,402.00) #6
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Other Local RevenLIses - - - -

Revenues - - - N

Expenditures

Books and Supplies - - - -

Services, Other Opolzrating Expenses - - - -

Total Expenditures - - - -

Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Federal Revenues 400,000.00 439,000.00 - 439,000.00

Other State Revenues 23,000.00 24,000.00 - 24,000.00

Other Local Revenues 3,000.00 16,808.00 - 16,808.00

Revenues 426,000.60 479,808.00 - 479,808.00

Expenditures

Classified Salaries 117,615.00 137,506.00 4,500.00 142,006.00 #7
Employee Benefits 64,404.00 72,868.00 1,694.00 74,562.00 #7
Books and Supplies 188,847.00 188,847.00 3,445.00 192,292.00 #7
Services, Other Operating Expenses 22,400.00 22,400.00 2,995.00 25,395.00 #7
Capital Qutlay 40,000.00 40,000.00 - 40,000.00

-94-




T T

Bl;dget Revision Re

rort #012-22

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School Dist

rict

Fiscal Year: 2023

7

Controf Number: 102753448
|

10/27/2022

2:50:50 PM

Direct Support/Indirect Costs 12,119.00 ’13,636.00 644.00 14,280.00 #4
Total Expenditurles 445,385.00 475,257.00 13,278.00 488,535..00
Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund

Other Local Revenues - 2,441.00 2,441.00
Revenues - 2,441.00 - 2,441.00
Expenditures

Services, Other Operating Expenses - B - -
Capital Outlay - - - C
Total Expenditures - - z -
Fund: 350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction

QOther State Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00
Other Local Revenues - - - N
Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00
Expenditures

Capital Qutlay 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00
Total Expenditures 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00

351 County School Fa
|

Fund:

cilities Fund - Medernization

Other State Revenues

Other Local Revenues

Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Qutlay

Total Expenditures

#1 - State Revenues increase due to Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant and Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant;

Local Revenues increased due to receiving Alta Health Care District Hospital Grant to cover costs for 1 additional day of counseling services and

social worker contract w/TCOE | ]

#2 - Certifi cated salaries with mandated benerlts reflects an mcrease due to auxnhary and substntute costs; Classified salanes with mandated benefits

reflects an mcrease due to substntute cost for custodlal and auxiliary hours for intervention |

I

#3 - Books and supphes increased due to district USDA match for technology pro;ect for non-capitalized equipment; Serwces, Other Operating

Expenses due SRO Services with TCSO, custodial repalrs, and services

#4 - Capital Outlay increased due to Gym HVAC project

[l

#5 - Direct Support/ Indirect Costs mcreased due to mcreased expenditures within cafeteria program
1T

#6 - Contnbutlons increased due to RRM requ:red contrlbutnon due to USDA Match for site lmprovements

#7 - Classified salarles with mandated benef‘ ts were for subsmute and auxnllary salaries; Books and supplies increased for supplies in cafeteria;

Services, Other Operating Expenses due to services such as repairs and installation of glass on serving line

~r



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.14 2022-2023 DISTRICT CALENDAR AMENDMENT
ATTACHMENTS: REVISED 2022-2023 BOARD CALENDAR (OCTOBER 4, 2022)
& AMENDMENT PROPOSAL

DISCUSSION:

The purpose of this amendment is to comply with the State Law of Assembly Bill 1655, making
Juneteenth a State Holiday and requiring K-12 schools and community colleges to close every
June 19th. This legislation takes effect January 1, 2023, meaning that the first Juneteenth
holiday will take effect by the bill on Monday, June 19, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the proposed amendment to the District
Calendar for the 2022-2023 school year.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-0A-



August 2022 (17)

September 2022 (21)

2 |3 |4 |5 [6 |7 |8 6 |7 |8 |9 ©®
9 {10 |41 |12 |13 |14 |15 13 : 19
16 [17 |18 [19 |20 [21 |22 f 126
23 {24 |25 |26 |27 |28 |29 7 s [ 0]

30 |31

January 2023 (18) February 2023 (18)
B Rk

s Jo |00 |12 |13 14

15 |18 {17 [18 {19 |20 |21

7 |23 |24 |25 |26 |27 |28

30

District Holidays (13)

July 4 — Independence Day
Sept 5— Labor Day
Nov 11 — Veterans’ Day
Nov 24-25 — Thanksgiving
Dec 23— Christmas Eve (half)
Dec 26— Christmas (Obsv)
Dec 30—New Year's Eve (half)
Jan 2—New Year's (Obsv)
Jan 16 — Martin Luther King, Jr.
Feb 13— Lincoln’s Birthday (Obv)
Feb 20 — President’s Day
April 7— Easter Friday
May 29— Memorial Day
June 19—Juneteenth

Special Dates

Aug 4, 5, & 8—Teacher Inservice Days
Aug 9— First Day of School
Nov 5— Trimester Ends
Nov 10—Teacher Inservice Day —
No School for students
Nov 14-18—Parent Conferences Min. Days
Nov 21-25 — Thanksgiving Break
Dec 20— Min. Day
Dec 21-Jan 4 — Winter Break
Jan 5—School Back in session
Feb 24 — Trimester Ends
March 6-10—Parent Conferences Min. Days
April 3-10 — Spring Break
May 24 — 8th Grade Graduation
May 25 — Last Day of School/Trimester Ends
May 26 — Teacher Inservice Day

Minimum Days—1:15 P.M.
November 14-18, 2022
December 20, 2022
March 6-10, 2023
May 25, 2023

Minimum Day
1:15 P.M. Release

District Holiday

P/T Conference Days
1:15 P.M. Release

School Not in Session

Teacher Inservice

Trimester Ends

-97-




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.15 2022-2023 FIRST INTERIM BUDGET REPORT
ATTACHMENTS: FIRST INTERIM REPORT

DISCUSSION:

The First Interim Report is a report verifying that the Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary
School District is maintaining a positive cash flow and adhering to all of the rules and
regulations set by California Department of Education. This report projects the District’s
financial position for the remainder of this year and the subsequent two years. Thisis a
preliminary copy and may have minor changes after review with the Tulare County Office of
Education (TCOE). Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District will have a positive

certification.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the 2022-2023 First Interim Budget Report.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

aa_



2022-2023 First interim - General Fund Summary

Description Original Budget | | Projected Budget Change Explanation
Revenues:

increase in LCFF recalculation due to State Signed Adopted Budget , with the
Revenue Limit 3 5,511,533 $ 5,960,777 $ 449244 | L R addition of 6.28% for 2022-23
USDA Grants for four projects; CSI revised carryover from 2021-22

Federal Revenues $ 3076454 | |$ 3939688 | |§ 863234 " Pl over
Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant and Learning,
Recovery Emergency Block Grant included in 2022/23 State Adopted Budget; CTE
Other State Revenues 983,335 | | § 2,079,957 | |$ 1096622 | _ Grant revised entitiement
Alta Health Care additional funding for social worker and counseling of 1 day per
Other Local Revenues 5 g’gl 250 136,250 | | 8 45,000 L week and Healthy Harvest Grant
7 595625 72 55245410 B

93,143

District settled for 2022-23 with 6.5% on salary schedule; 6 FTEs moved over on

Certificated Salaries $ 23986881 | $ 2,491,831 $ columns due 1o units

Classified Salaries 3 1,022,044 $ 1,049,114 $ 27,070 District settled for 202223 with 6.5% on salary schedule

Employees Benefits $ 1919400 | $ 1955832 | | $ 36,432 Increase due to 6.5% salary increase with associated mandated benefits

’ Incréase due 1o aistnet USDA maich Tor Technology project, increased CTE grani

Books and Supplies $ 4874141 | $ 665,260 | | § 177,846 ) materials and supplies

Services and Other $ 1,536,539 $ 1,551,682 $ 15,143 Increased due to consuiting services for the Gym/New Construction Projects.

i ~liicréased Capifal Ulifay due to budgéting FBLCAP for Gym project; USDA Grarit]

projects for technology upgrades, site improvements, purchase of two buses, and,

Capital Qutlay $ 2829345 | | § 4,399,237 | | § 1,569,892 HVAC for Gym
Other Outgo 3 70,427 $ 70,427 $

Direct Supportindirect Costs $ (12,119)} | § g Slight increase on indirect costs to Cafeteria Program

ge(ngicy)‘of §

Other F‘iryuam':ing Sources/Uses:

Interfund Transfers Out

Total Other Financing

Net Increase (Decrease) to
o R o B PYEIAS
; BiEy

B_ggiﬁning Fund Balance

4,273,762

2022-2023 Projected

| Ending Fund Balance

$ 2321058 ) | §

4,221,331 8,000

Revolving Account

1,665,435

Restricted Fund Balance

25,000

Bus Repair

25,000

Litigation

100,000

Drinking Well

78,595

GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution

66,404

Retiree H&W

36,000

Solar Tru-Up —

60,044

EECA Solar Loan (December & June for 11 years)

446,185

Gym Addition Restroom & Concessions

14.06% | | $ 1,710,668

2022-23 Projected Ending Fund Balance

2023-2024 Projected

Ending Fund Balance

3

4123524 | 8,000

Revolving Account

1,594,396

Restricted Fund Balance

78,585

GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution

33,202

Retiree HAW - -

250,000

LCAP - Gym

36,000

Solar Tru-Up

60,444

EECA Solar Loan (December & June for 11 years)

27.96% | | $ 2,063,287

2023-24 Projected Ending Fund Balance

2024-2025 Projected

Ending Fund Balance

$

3,936,607 8,000

Revolving Account

1,580,812

Restricted Fund Balance

78,595

GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution

24,910

Retiree H&W

250,000

LCAP - Gym

36,000

Solar Tru-Up

60,444

EECA Solar Loan (December & June for 11 years)

1,897,846

2024-25 Projected Ending Fund Balance

-99-

A mmmeal Coiad Coimmans viev - 01972023 First Interim



w
-100-

%§ AQ PaseaIour S30IAIRS JIPNY - 9,C Aq PaSEaIdUl

souemsul Jdng ‘%01 Aq poseaIoul SSBINN {%07'T PUE %8S°T JO %

14O ©1 onp saxmjipuadxoe Sunesdo 10110 pue SdIAISS PaSBAIOUT J01USI - AS
PUC 78 35T "%0T'C PUE %8S 3O % IdD 01 onp pasearoul 10LsI( :AS Puz %

‘uondope 193pnq souts jusoiad aay ueyz alow Aq psSueyd J0U SABY

S| ‘wnnoLuns lapury-aid paseyoind pue ‘ASojouyoe) 103 sepeiddn 1oy el | X s1294 [0Sy Jusnbasqns om] pue JusLIND oy} 10} {sernpusdxs 1oY1o
VS 8uiataoal 0 anp satjddns pue syooq pasesidoul JoLsI(] - 183 4 199png pue s331439s ‘satjddns pue syooq) samprpuadxa Suresado paosfolg sarmipuadxy PyIQ
“JUBlD) 1S9AJRH AYJ[esH pue Yoom 1ad Lep | Jo SUI[aSUNOD pue J9NIOM [B100S
10} Sulpuny [eUOHIPPE a1e) (3[eSH BV SUIAIS03) 0] SNP PISESIOU] ANUIASY
[8007] S101SI(] ~ A€ "19119] WSWAINUS Pasiaal Jueln gD 98png paidopy
SIBIS £T/7TOT ut papnjous jueln) yo0[g AousSiowy A19A009y Surwiso]
PUE JuBID J00[d AIRUOLIDSI(] S[BLIDIRIA] [BUOLONIISU] PUB ‘OISO ‘SUY
0} 9P PIsLAIOUT SNUBAY SJeIS SIOMSICY - AF "HT0Z/6 10/ PUB £207/6 Suipus
weln (O14) Surwesr] papuedxy pue ‘sapise-19§ [11 YHSSH O} onp posea1oap
(1M SNUSAYY [2I9Pa] AS HT/€TOT 10J pasedidnue ssof (617€-v17EH)
wexn (O74) senunpoddo Suruies] papuedxy anp pasesiosp snuUsASY ‘uopidope 128pnq souis jusolad sAl ueyy
1BISP3] S10MISIQ - A'S PUT 29 IST {€Z/220T 10] 008S JO poaroosi Sutpuny | x alow Aq paBueyod 10U oARY s1824 [20SY) JUSNbasqNSs 0M) PUB JUSLIND
VASN PUe (781 £#) ISD 01 anp pasealou; anuaAsy [eIopaJ §,10MsI( - A9 3y} 10J (1200] 194310 ‘31e3s 1010 ‘[e12pay) senudaas Suyriado pajoalolg SANUIAY 1BYIO
0T
1o/pue £z0z Jequisidag Aq juads 99 o} Spuny 0} snp ‘SINOY [EUOHIPPE Papun]
01 sjuelp JOTH Pue I11/11 YASSH Suisn 5105010y} ‘UonjudAIaul sso| Fuiwes)
103 J3e1s payisse}o o] sinoy [ejuswsiddns pappe sey 11sI( ‘vonIppe
U] 'S}Jsuaq pue ssue[es Jo puny [esousd pajowsalun Suronpar a10jaoy)
‘Butpung (0Z1Ze#) 11 YASSH OIUT S3LIR[ES PIIESLILIA0 PIAOUI SeY s
"£T0T-TTOT 103 958910Ul AIRIRS %469 “H1J/3E 1§ 958aIOUI M WH JOA0D "sIea [eosyy Juanbasqns 0m] pue JUSLING Y} 10j PIEPUE]S A4}
03 513U0ea} yiim pa[nes 10Lsi(q saanjipuadxs puny [eiousd Jo onel mopaq Bl | X uey) a1oui Aq pagueyp jou sey sainjipuadxe puny [eIousS pajoLysarun
01 pejoLlisalun ulylim s}IJousq 29 SOLIR[ES 31 $109}5a1 10LsI(] - 189 193png [810} 0} §}1JoUaq pue S3LIB[ES PIOLISaIUN [e30) JO Onel pajoafoiyd sijousy pue sslieles
uipuny 1) 10] a3eioAe
Vv 3urjjos 1eak ¢ ayy pardope 10181 ‘910]319Y) Jo 1038218 UO papunj aq
03 5,]01151(] SUIMO][E 0} SNp PISBAIOUT SNUIATY JJDT IPMISIT AS PUZ pue
81 ‘A d ‘Buipuny aseq J.J)7] 95e2I0UI 0] g6 doid 10} %879 JO asealoul ue ‘uondope
papnjoul 193png pa3dopy s,JoWLA0L os[e jnq ‘pajedionue WILSIGSeE VIOD | X 108pnq souts juso1ad om3 uey) a10w Aq pafueyo jou sey sieak
%959 Papu|dul £7-770F 10§ 198png psidopy sJoUWIoAoL) 11es & 199png [2951] Juonbasqns om3 JO JUSLING dY} JO AU J0] JWI] ANUIASI pojosford | HWIT ONULASY/HIDT
VAV %S 96 Jo oFriaae ue pajedionue
Sey sAemie JOLISIP Inq ‘Y'Y PAIEWISS 03 JUSW[[OIUS U0 paseq 1aa0 Apy3is
S1SIOMISIA "%67L6 03 %S 96 Jo Buidesoae [eonoisty & 3o spouad Suitodar "SOLIBI [BDLI0ISIY YIiM JUS)SISUOD S| SIRAA [ROSH Juanbasqns om) pue
loud gy0 paseq psyosfoid sey 1OLISI( 1 AS puz pue ST ‘o 108png | X 3uS.LIno 3y 10j OlRI JUSWIOIUB 0} YV (Z-d) pouad puooss pajosfoig jusuljfoIuyg 03 VAV
‘uondope
X 198pnq 2ouls Juasiad om} uey; a10u Aq padueyp jou sey siwok
12051 Juanbasqns om3 0 JuaLns oy Jo Aue oy jusuIfjoIua pajosfolg Juswj[oIuy
$Iea & jusnbasqng puz pue 5] ‘Tea 4 1adpng W aseaIdUl
U® SJO3)Jal WLIaju ISI1 £2-770T 9103910y, “SIeak aImyny pue Jeo & 123png
103 93e1oAe Sulfjo 1eak ¢ uo paseq 3q V(Y papuny syoayai 198png peydopy | X ‘uondope 393pnq souls Jusdrad om) uey) 10w Aq paBueyd jou 2oUBpUSHY
£2-CT0T 03 Snp YV papuny ul aseaout ug s39fo1d WIS CAS puz ¥ 151 ey s1eak [eos1y jusnbasqns om) 10 JusLND 3y} Jo Aue 1o VOV popunyg Ajre aSerAy
suoneug(dxy B | P
0N

MIIAY SPIBPUE)S PUE BLIIII))
WLRUY IS €T07-770T




X £S9NI[Iqel] SoueInsSu-Jias wi uondope 193pnq souls saSueyd Uaaq 12} 9ARY ‘SOA I W sijou
((uonesuadwos sxiom “3-2) sureidord soueinsui-Jjos Aue a3e12do JOUISIP Sy} $30(] JdueInSUI-}jog 19U
X
*AJI[IqeI] Jno 2onpal 0} ‘ueld UOHINGLIIUO0D JBIL-(7 SUI SPIEMmO] suoisu
QINGLIUOS 0] SANUNUOD PINISI 'ZZOZ-1707 9OUIS 2peur usdq Ay | X {SamNgel] g4 ur uondope 108pnq 2ouls Sa3UBYD U2 3I9Y) SARY ‘SoL JT = uBy} JayiQ suyou
saBueyd ou Ing ‘syijousq juswkojdwsisod apiaosd saop 10UISI (d4d0) suoisuad uey) 1oyio syyyauaq juswhojdwaisod apracid 101uSIp 9Y] S30(T juswiAojdwsls
B/u
{,S90JN0S W}~ SUC A3Y} 31 JO “poliad JUSWIIILTIOD 94} JO pua 3y 03 Joud
B/u a11dx9 10 9582109 SjUSUINILILOD uLi-Suo] Aed 03 pasn seoInos Suipuny [[im ‘Sak J] m
(uswifed fenuue (01-6002) S 8ok Joud 1940
X pasesIoul SIedA [20SY JUANDIsqNs om] IO JUSLING Y3 103 sjusuiled [enuue 9ABY ‘Sok I & SjuLMIIIIW
{SIUBWI213e 3P IO STUSUNIWIUIOD (Jeak-1jjnu) uLsi-3uo] SARY OLISIP Y} SA0(] uo3-3u
"PasBAIdUI SUOIINGLIUOD SPUdlL,] [e109dg
Pue ‘Y ‘uoneuodsuei} ‘v 01 SUOHNQINUOD ‘€Z-7Z0T
10J 3582I0UL ATR[BS 94,G°9 01 NP ‘UOIIPPE U] ‘Snq mat Jo sseyoind {81834 1eosy jusnbasqns 10 JUALING 9Y) JO AUR J0] 9,6 URY) I0W PUE (00°0TS
0} anp pasesioul uonenodsuel], Susweinbal uopnquIuod | X uey; s1ow £q uondope 198pnq souis padueyd ‘syoysp Suneiado 19400 03 puny RIoULT
Y %¢€ 10§ Sunsnipe 03 anp paseaIoul a1om SUOHNGLIUOY - AH WO 10 0} SIYSURI] 10 ‘SH0IN0SI PIOLISAI 0] PAIOLNSAIUN WO SUOHNGLIUOCD dABH SuonnqLiu
(89119591 15210} “Xe) [9ored
X 3°9) 108 SARIUYSP 1530 Jo ‘uoneisi39] [eicads usuIwIoncs [200] oY1 Aq UoneZLIOYINEAl
uo juaBunuos sreak [2osy juanbosqns 1o JusLD 5Y) Jo AUL 10§ SonUSA31 parosfoid Aue ary sanuaAdy jusduijy
X sguimon
4Spurny usamiaq s3uimonoq Arexoduwsy payosfod aisy) ary punjiau] Aretodu
sainypuadxy Surod
X {1usssd aa1y uey) a1ow Aq uondope 128pnq sours pun,j 0] sanusa
PaBuLYD JBY) SINUDIADI UW-3UO Yjlm Papuny saumipuadxa puny jeeuss Surofuo ool ary sug-auQ) Suy
*K1950]9 K194
anssl SIYl SULIO)UOUI 9 0] SANUIUOD PUB JIBME §1 1DLISI(] 'SIS0D
uoyesny Suipuad 3521} 10] UoKESO[[E UE SpIse Fumas Aq sanoeold
9q 03 SINUNUOS POLISI(] "UOHBINPYF JO 20IJ() Auno)) aen],
puE ‘[asuno) 4uno) are[ny, 9d4JQ S,AWI0NY YNM PR 3q | X £193pnq ayy Joedwy Aew Jey; uondope 193pnq 20UIS PALINDOO (SMBTASI 20ueljdUI0D
0} $aNUNUOS J0BIU0D ‘uolIe3n1] Surpusd 9ArY 0 SANUNRU0D IOLISI] ate3s ‘uonedny ‘sypne weiBoid 10 feroueury “3-3) soniiqer| ULBUNU0S 10 umow] AUe 9ARH | santiqer jusunu
«S9X,, 10] suopeuejdxyy sax | oN

uopeuLioyuy [ejudwa[ddng

‘S189A [RosY] jusnbasqns om) pue

X JUaLING 31} JO} syudwIanbal wmwiuw j99u (sjunoure payeudisapun
SOLUIBLIOOUN DILOU0D3 103 PajRuBIsap “§'9) SoAI0SaL S[qR]IBAY $3AI3

X “Jeak [eosy JuaLmd
313 JO pus ay3 Je 3AnIsod g {[1m douR[eq YSED pury [eisuss paroalolg aoueeq y

X “JB3A [@OSI] JUALIND
343 Jo pus a3 J8 aanisod oq 1M 3duReq puny [e1ousd payosloly aouefeq p

Yim papuny 3q 103{oid siy3 pajsanbal

SISpIOYENS [[e Yalym ul ‘paford wAD o3 souefeq pung dvo177/1207 | X "$1e9A [EOS1y JUSNbasqns 0mj 10 JUSLING 3y JO Aue

sy uonedoffe o1 Ajurew saynquye Surpuads N5AP OMSI(] - Jed 4 198png Ul plepue)s 343 PAPIIVXs Jou sey “Aue J1 “Burpuads 3oiap pajoLsann Buipuads 110

"(Junodoe souruLIUTRW PAJIIIST “3T)
X Junosoe soueusjurew Jofew pue SuroFuo sy 03 uonnqLIU0d parnbal
Y3 339w uondope 128pnq sours SurLmoso safueypd ‘sjqeorjdde H

JUNOYDY JDUBUSIY
lofelN pue Suro




n

-102-

X {Syuow g1 1sef oy uiyum suopnisod (Og)) [RI9IO ssauisnq juapuajutiedng
7707 AInf 2A19319 €707-220T 303 Juspusiutadng man Jeryo 10 Juspusiuiadns oy ur sofueyd [puuosiad usaq 919y SABY 10 0gD Jo 93uey)
X ‘()9'LZ1z¥ DA o1 ensind ‘g0 ay3 03 sa1dos apiaoid
‘s9A J1. ¢SSMSIP (oS 2yeaIpul Jey) suodor Aue oAey 10LOSIP oyl sso(] | spodoy ssaxsi(] [eosIg
X  WI9ISAS [HETNS
901JJO AJUnod oyl woy Juapuadopul WIdlsAS [RIOUBHL] S IOLISIP 9Y) S] Teroueul,] juspuadopuy
X $599A01duwa pa113al 10 JUSLIND 1O} SIJOUsq syjousqg
yireay (pred 1skojduws 94001) peddeoun apiaoid 10MsIp oY) $20(] yiesH paddeoupy
cuounsnipe Juiarj-Jo-3s09
popury a3es pajsafold a1y pasoxo 0} pajoadxa ale jey) soseaoul K1efes
X uf J§nsal pinom Jusweaide oy Jo sieak [eosty Juonbasqns 10 jusLInd V10D
9y Jo Aue a1oym Juowaa13e Buiuredieq v ojul paiojus DLISIP Y} SBY | Paooxy sasealou] Aejes
FAEEYS JUSWIjOIUF]
X 1981y JUALINO 10 J01d JY UL JOYNI0 “YUSWI[OIUS § JoLSIp oy Sunoedun jo181(] Sunoeduy
3Ie Jey} soLepunog 1oMstp ul Suneiedo sjooyos JeprYd mau Aue Iy S[O0YDS JOLIBYD) MIN

3

01 JUSWI[OIUS A puT ‘ST JUSUIJOIUD XS ] X
-6Tv SAFHD e JUSWJOIUS 918 YdIym Ul 9582199 03 pajosfoid usaq sey jusuifjosug

8124 [eosy yualno pue Jorid oY1 ylog ur FuISeoIdsp JUSW{OIUS S|

Juourjjosuy Surunoa(y

‘(1opuiq [2911039785) 195pnq pue SIPEHU0D (MOd) 199YsHIom | X
Jonuod uonisod) jjoiked (sjenuapaio) jeuuosiad yoes 1o patedard are safig

{wBIsAs fjosked oy woyy Juspuadapuy [oxju0d uonisod [auuosiad sy

fonuo)
uonIso  juspusdapuy

X {puny [e1ousd o3 Ul 93ue[eq YSed ANEHoU B (Il JBak [edsy

JUSLND SY3 PUS [1IM IOLISIP oY) 1By moys suonosiold mofj yses o(g MO yse) aanedaN
«SIA,, 10] suonpuedxy SAX | oN
s10yedIpU] [€ISI] [BUOHIPPY
X {429k [BOS] JUSLIND 5y} JO pus
343 1 20UB[Rq pUrY 9ANEISU € 2ARY 03 Pajoaford puny [esousS oy ury) JoY10 SpUny AUE ary spuny 1a3Q) JO smeIg
e/u (€ aurT ‘ggs uonoag) ;payisse]) w
(€ 9uI] "V8S uonoag) (pareoyius) m
B/U 110J (ShuowasiSe
BuuIedIeq 9A193][03 9y} JO 51500 I} 199UI 0] PAPadU {11 suolsiAal 3a8pnq aae SuoIsiAYY 198png
(9)§"LySE uoN0eg 9po7) JUSWILISA0L) 1od ‘wondope 198pnq souls pajnes suoienoZou 10, U1y 10qR|
X (g1 2ury 58S UONYAG) /[B1ULPLU0D/I0SIAIIANS JUS WSS RURIN W
X (q1 2ulT ‘g8s uoNVAS) (PAYISSEID W
X (a1 2ur7 ‘ygs u0n9sS) (poredya) = SIuSWRIFY

~10J papasun [1s suoneno3au Jyouaq pue Arefes are ‘suonoaford WA ISII JO Sy

e/u

loge] jo smulg




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.16 PROPOSED MONSON-SULTANA

DISTRICT/SCHOOL LOGO

ATTACHMENTS: LOGOS

DISCUSSION:

Superintendent Vaca will debrief on the proposed Logos and provide visuals.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approves the proposed logos presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-103-



Aaning i
obo eue)INg-

-104-



R,




-106-



-107.



-108-



-109-












;‘
:

-113-



g

i
i
H




i e

s

s out

-115-



r

4






mount
SAPPIOVE
out

ea
i

raie
@

i
1OF
e

o = e d §
am 0) A A
C‘C}’ oo > o= om
o B O @ @
= = =

= & e oa @

-118-




%V'C
paaoaddesiq %8°9 %¥'E
%0

jel3naN ¢,9°ClL %8¢l

%e Ll

%L e

Buney jeaciddy 9,276, %6 LS

fewop

|esp 1esib e aroiddesiq-
Junowe alesspow e aaosddesi(l-
91| e enoiddesig-

anoiddesip 10 anoidde JoyiioN-

o] e anouddy-
lunowe ajelepow e anoiddy-
|eep 1ealb e anoiddy-

suondo esuodsey

¢s000f as0U1 10 sAcsddesip Jou aaoidde Jsuusu o ‘'anosddesip ‘eaoldde noAk og

6 ‘Heis Ag paniwgns sasuodsay

-119-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 7.17 PROPOSED CONFERENCES FOR CABINET MEMBERS
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

Superintendent requests Board approval for cabinet team members to attend the following
conferences:

e ACSA Superintendent Symposium & CALSA Focus on Results Conference, Monterrey,
CA January 25-29, 2023 - Roberto Vaca

e Small Schools Conference, June 28-30, 2023, Pismo CA - Roberto Vaca

e School Services of California - January 18, 2023, Sacramento, CA - Benita Cortez

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve attendance to the proposed conferences

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

November 1, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS
DATED OCTOBER 28, 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 2, 2022
ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS
DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated October 28, 2022 through December 2,
2022 are for expenditures after October 17, 2022 and before December 2, 2022,

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-121-



0069L°¥$ M 8peJD Uig - dut ] pjolg _ 8110-C-00085-00001-00111-0-00Z£0-010] | [1ZLEEITY |0 1¥0091} | TZOT/8T/01{TOV0ET Ad} {00 SYFLIVHO U~mm<..-ﬂ_
¥ ZTEPETE | [Aunoulyjuouidediesor 1T 17 1 1 # | a
I m I I 1T § I 1775 (995 1 1381 1 H ﬂ/
—
00661 0000-0-00095-00001-001 11-0-00011-010| [¥| |9L10¥179 |0 86L9¢11¥| | CLOT/ET/11{80OSOLET Ad| |00 J oy
19°ELS 0000-0-00085-00001-001 1 1-0-00011-010| [¥| |9LIO¥IT9 |0 B6LIETIY| | TTOU/ET/11]80S0ET Ad| |00 11O
19°€LS 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-00011-010] [d| |0TLEEITY |0 VEEBEEOY| | CTOT/ST/01|L6E0ET Ad| |00 110
00'66v$ 0000-0-00095-00001-001 11-0-00011-010| [d| |0TLEEIZ9 {0 YEEBL60Y| | TTOT/8T/01|L6EOET Adj |00 LID
] st'zecs | [punowyjuowhedimor 1| | T [ _ | |
1 1 1 1 T I - L] EEN T 1 T T 1
0y'3€s 0000-0-00095-0002.-00000-0-00000-010] O L90ZYITY jO 9LT881 TTCOT/TO/TTITYSOLET Adj |00 NVOITINO ATTIVA TVILNID
009€1$ 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-061] O |£90T¥129 |0 $99881] | TLOL/TO/TT| 1VSOET Ad] |00 NVOITIND AHTIVA TVEINID
$8°'188 0000-0-00095-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010| {d| [68LSEITY |0 LTSLBL| | TTOT/YO/TT]0SHOET Ad| |00 NVOITIND ATTIVA TVIINID
00'9¢1S 0000-0-00095-000L€-00000-0-001£5-0€1]| |[d] |68LSEIT9 10 T98L81{ | TTOT/VO/1T|1SYOET Ad] |00 NVOITIND ATTIVA TVIINGD
<] OZ'69E% T [RAunowy JusuiAed JEI0) TTT 1] T 1 I T _ W
HS | k 1] T T 1T 1T 170 1t i I T
0L'69¢% “ Saydead paolg __ 0000-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| {¥| |88LSE1T9 |0 E8558CL| | TLOT/VO/TTI6100ET Adi 100 ATddS A¥VLINVS TVEINID
% 9E'LIE'SS { _[Aunowy juawhed 15301 T 11 11 T I 1 T
HN} ” | - T T kI | T H ¥ 1 I k]
9¢°LIE'SS sayousg v - g Saige . _ 0000-0-000¥¥-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0E1| [¥| [0VOBEITY {0 80Z0VOT1| | ZZOT/OV/111¥LYOET Adi |00 SL1ONAJO¥d INVENVISTY TVIINED
- 1
S E5'520°58 [ Tundiuy jusiiAeq (301 1T 11 L i I | |
T LA T T | L) 1T T 1T 1} 1 I
6€'L9V'1$ QS Joj sws)| ABojouoa) £012-1-000p-00THC-00111-0-vP185-010! O |990T¥iT9 |0 9E1¥0Dd! | TTOL/ZO/TT|0¥SOET Adl {00 ONI INTANNIFAOD mdD
8Y' €678 Yasn Joj sway ABojouysa ], 001Z-1-000¥9-00TYT-00111-0-¥118S-010] O] |SLIOVIZS |0 S8VLLAQ] | TLOT/ET/T11E0SOET Ad} |00 ONI LNANNIIAOD MAd
9L'¥98°'T8 VQsn Joj swayj ABojouyos ). £012-1-000%¥-00ZHT-00111-0-v¥185-010] [d| |LBLSELTY |0 C1Evedd| | TTOUVO/TT|ETVOET Ad} |00 ONI LNFWNIFAOD mAD
| 9E'880°T$ | |aunowyjuswkedeioy T 7 L1 11 _ | |
LA} T I A T 1 ) I . i) T 1T 1 1 1
9£'880°1§ _ ~ 0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010] 14| |98LSE1Z9 |0 90V60¢E| | TTOL/Y0/11{09%0ET Adj| |00 SANTHOVIN SSANISNE VINIOATVYD
*| £0°T65% | _jfunowy Judwided jejo) Py C 11 | I |
I 1 ” L5 I T T ¥ 177 LA | 30N 1 it 1 T L
LO'T65S i MaiAsY L0 JusWAed Z2/12 d40VD m 0000-0-00085-000LE-00000-0-091€S-0E1| |¥| [SBLSEILY [0 $10040V | | TTLOT/HO/11{89Y0ET Ad| 100 SHOIAYES "TVIOOS 10 1490 VO
_um 00°059% | |:aunowy juswided jejol P R i | | |
i T T T 1 T 17 | 1 H i T 1 T
000598 _ pueT Joj |esieiddy _ 0000-0-00085-0007L-00000-0-00000-010; O} |vLI10FITY [0 C0L1122] | TTOUEU 1| ¥6¥0ET Ad} {90 ONI ‘SFLVIDOSSY # 3OV M'D
x| 9L°0£1$ | {unoury juewied [e10L LI o 11 | | |
R | « T T 1 17 1 T | I3 L 1 L
on.ow.; i sang £2/¢202 _ 0000-0-000£5-0011£-00000-0-00000-010| | |61LEETTY |0 L6910000¢€] | TLOT/BT/01|L1¥OET Ad} |00 HEV'O
| 08701 [ [unowv wowkegi@or | 1 || T ] 1 [ “
) i “— 1 ¥ 1T T I Lo | I 1 i1 T b L
081018 i 6 Sng 10) SWa)| uoissilsuel} _ 0000-0-000€4-0009€-00000-0-0£2£0-010| [d] |81LEE1TY |0 PTLEOOIPVX I | TTOT/8T/01|E0V0ET Ad] |00 1Sdm snd
B [y [[[ [TTTLT] I | _ |
! T I 1 1
00°08% _ ouelajuon r - doysxiom 8SY 0000-0-000$-000L2-00000-0-00000-010] O| |¥8LSEITI {0 CTO0ET| | TLOT/HO/LT|OPYOET Ad| 00 LOTY1SIA TOOHOS NOLING
oo.omm ‘ 28L00 - dOUSYIOM 8SY 0000-0-000T5-000€£L-00000-0-00000-010i ©Of |¥8LSELZ9 i0 CT00ET| | CTOT/YO/1T|OVYOLT Ad| |00 LOTYLSIA TOOHIS NoLINg
x| ST 19% | [unowy Juswded jeyo; 1T 11 T 17 I 1 T
A_ 1 ” L1 T T T T 17 L 1T I 1 ] 1.
ST 198 | 8# UoleH asesiay sjpue sng “ 0000-0-000£4-0009€-00000-0-0£TL0-010] [d| [€8LSEITY |0 E89DVSANI| | ZZOU/PO/11{6E40ET Ad} |00 SHTVS 8N4 Z-v
*M 00°009'1c$ | _[Aunowy Juswiked jejol [TT 1T T T I ] _
._ - 1T T 1% L | T T 1 X 1 H 1
00 oow.«m AON - Sa2IAI8S uonoadsul 31 0001-0-006Z9-00058-00000-0-0T1LL-05E| O |§90Tv1z9 |0 LOTY| | TLOTTO/TL|61S0ET Ad] |00 T1 SIOIAYHS NOILOIdSNI HOAL- WY
00 ooo.nm AON - Uooadsu] Jueld U} 0001-0-0069-00058-00000-0-0Z1LL-0S€] O} {590Z¥129 |0 £081! | ZT0T/T0/T1{0TS0ET Ad| |00 11 SHOIA YIS NOILOHdSNI HOFL-WV
oo,ooo.nw 190 - uonoadsu| juejd u| 0001-0-00679-000£8-00000-0-0T1LL-05¢| 4| [Z8LSE120 {0 C081| | TTOT/HO/1T|LYPOEL Ad] 100 TT SHOIAYES NOILOIdSNI HOAL-INV
00°008 wm. 130 - S80lA9G Uohdadsul alg 0001-0-00629-00058-00000-0-0T1LL-0SE| [d] |Z8LSEIT9 |0 S0TY| | CTOT/PO/TT|8YPOET Ad| |00 TT SAOIAYES NOLLOAdSNI HOFIL-WV
*_ 69'84$ | [aunowy justuided je3o] 1T 11 T T 7 T T
._ 11 1 1T LI B 1T i 3 Il 17 T 1 1
mMovw 0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-010| O} |€Llob1Z9 |0 ESEEOLT] | TTOL/ET/1T|T6VOET Ad] {00 TYIDUIANOD 1AV
1LLES _ 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] [3| |L1L€cizo jo ESEEOLT| | TTOL/BT/O1|S6E0ET Ad| 100 TVIOUINNOD LAV
_a_ ST'EBES [ raunowy yustiked &301 11T 11 11 i l T 7
- 0 T LT I T°T LI ] 3 H £ T 1 1
83°881% 0000-0-00065-000£2-00000-0-00000-010] O| |zLiopize o vOv0610000| | €20Z/€T/11]5050€C Ad| |00 OAS SSINISNE L% LV
LTP618 0000-0-00065-000LZ-00000-0-00000-010{ ¥ S_b_mﬂmw 0 ~.mam§oooc TTOT/BT/01 | 66£0ET Ad]| |00 ‘OAS SSANISNH L% 1LV
TT T
T _ [l _
N ZTOZ/TO/ZT pue ZT0Z/L1/0T uUsamiag plegeieq
T I T IT I T 11T LLT 1T
Wd 6€:9v:6 — Jopuap Aq pajejoigns pajiereq
1 1 1T
Teoe/so/zr | | megyodoy| | | | | 1] oday suswiked jmoL Ll PLISIQ [004DS "WRY3 uojuN "I BURNNS-UOSUOW | |




~[ 00°0528 I ViuswAeq el 171 1] T i _ [ T
T T T 1 T 1T 11T 3001 11 T 1 1 T T m
000578 _ san( do-0) Auno)-ulez/ze 0000-0-000£$-000L£-00000-0-001ES-0€1] [d; |S6LSEITY |0 6-€CTT| | CCOT/VO/1T|SSPOET Ad] [90 LOMI1SIA TOOHOS AHLIINN NO1 ¢
+] 00°000'9T% [Aunowy Juswikegjerol [T T L] | | , =
- T T X N S I T [ T 1] 1..
00'000'9$ $IVIAIBG Jaqiuada(] 000Z-C-00085-0011€-00111-0-00000-010] O} |{TLOTYITLY {0 $000| | TCOT/TO/TE | EFSOET Ad} |90 ONILINSNOD SHATY L NVvin|
00°000°C$ SBOIAIRS Jaquiada(] £0£0-7-00085-001 1£-00T 11-0-00ZL0-010] Of [CTLOZVIZY |0 S000| | TTOL/TO/TT | EPSOLET Ad] |90 DONILTINSNOD SZATY L NV !
000009% SBOAISS JOqUIBAON 0007-2-00085-0011€-00111-0-00000-010] M| |[P6LSEITY |0 ¥000{ | TTOT/PO/TTESYOLET Ad] {90 DNILTINSNOD SHATI L NV
00°000°CS SBDIAIDG JBqUIAAON S0€0-Z-00085-0011€-00111-0-00ZL0-010] [d| [P6LSELILI |0 Y000| | TTOT/YO/TT|ESPOET Ad] {90 ONILTNSNOD SHATE L NV
<] 65°CL9TE [ [aunowyvjueudedieror || || N il _ | _
T T T 1S H 7T T 17 j T 1 11 1 T T
6¥'7L9°18 _ (uotue)) Joiea)-ssuaneg Ang nesy _ 0000-0-000£+-00018-00000-0-00000-010{ O 1L0TVITY (O LYTT6| | TTOT/TO/TY|9150ET Ad] |00 HOIAYES ANHELLVE S3Of
2] 00518 [ Trunouiy Juswiked €301 __ W m M m _ _ __ _ m _ M
1 T 1t T I T
00'SL1S _ aunj oueld “ 0000-0-0009$-00001-0£E11-0-00011-010| I} [€6LSEITY |0 19£606| | TTOU/VO/TT|FTVOET Adj |90 DFYO YIENH
NS [ jAunowy JuswWAeg (€101 T _ m M __ m T _ﬁ “ _ ” _ 1
T 1 i 1 1 T 1 i H
0000C°1$ sojuoud/uonduasqns (eubiq 0000-2-000Z¥-00001-00111-0-000€9-010] O} |6L10¥1T9 |0 1S0ESPL| | CTOT/ETL/11|86¥0LT Ad| {00 NNVININITH
8EE8LS Z - M1 s9peid SONY 0000-7-000C¥-00001-00111-0-000€9-010] Of [0810¥1Z9 {0 8TYE/YL) | TTOU/EL/TT|66¥0EC Adj |00 NNVININITH
£1°9¥5% 19§ Xog siepeay adoy dwnp 0000-C-000€v-00001-00111-0-00011-010| [d] (PCLELIT9 |0 0S1L9¥L| | TLOT/BL/O1|91H0ET Ad} |00 NNVYINENIEH
| BE'6ZV'ES T Junowiy juswiAed [E301 71 11 T ] T | _ _
HINY i T T T T 11T 1T ) ) 1 1T 3
0V v6$ 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1] O] |0LOZYIT9 |0 TPOTLSS) | TTOL/TOAT|YTS0LT Ad] {00 SO0 ¥vis a10D
9L LYES 0000-0-000Ly-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0ET] O| [0L0TVITY [0 6SLS6YS| | TCOT/TO/TT | €TSOET Ad} 100 SACOA AVIS A10D
e'L8S 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001£$-0€1} O] |0L0TPITI |0 1788%SS| | TLOL/TO/TT|TTLSOET Ad} |00 SCO0d ¥vis d10D
S6'E01g 0000-0-0008S-000LE-00000-0-001 €S-0} O [0LOTHIZY |0 16E¥796| | TTOT/TO/TTTIS0ET Ad} 00 SA0O0A ¥V1S a109
01'TLS TS 0000-0-000Ly-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0E1| NI} {T6LSEITY {0 T60TOVS| | CTOU/PO/LIT|LTYOET Adj |00 SO0 ¥vi1s dT109D
81°091% 0000-0-000Ly-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1| |[¥| |T6LSEITY |0 TSTS6YS| | TTOTVO/1T19ThOET Adl 100 SA00L ¥v1S 4100
£9°78% 0000-0-00085-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€T| [} [T6LSEILY {0 PETLESS! | TTOU/PO/TT|STYOLT Ad] {00 SA004 ¥v.1s a10D
(88'81%) 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| 4] [T6LSEITY |0 $8S69Y1| | TTOT/VO/TT|€100ET WO} |00 SO0 ¥v1s 109
T eriacs T Tunouy weukea oL T[] ] ] 1 _ I _
11 T T T 13 | S 1 T 1 TT I 1 1
0693 aubu3 10 0000-0-000€¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010{ O] |690Z¥1T9 |0 EEOLYETG] | TTLOL/TOITT|6E50ET Ad} {00 ‘00 ATddNS SYIMOUD L1y
09'569¢ duwng BpuoH 0000-0-000v%-00018-00000-0-00000-010] [d]| [THOBLITY |0 T8SEVET6| | TTOT/ON/11|SLYOET Ad] |00 ‘00 ATddNS SYEMOED LiNYd
$S95% Jeidepyyseidno) sepjuids 06000-0-000£¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010] 14} |£¥08LIZ9 |0 89LEVET6] | TTOT/O1/11{8810ET Ad} {00 ‘00 ATddNS SYIMOUD 11Ndd
[ ceters Furory JusuwAed FoL 1] | ] ] I . I T
1 T | 1T 1 T | 3 j 1 ] 11 i 1 k]
£6'16V8 _ Jsreday abpud 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00S18-010] |d| |ETLEEITY |0 LOESST] | TTOTL/8T/01{T6E0ET Ad{ 100 ONI HONVITddV SOINV S
+| £6°65E°EV5 [aunowyjuswikediewl — [17 T 11 Ll | | |
| i 1] T3 | DL | | L) i 11 13 11 1
6688619 1110-2-00015-00001-00111-0-0009C-010; O] |890T¥1T9 |0 8SL1| | CTOT/TO/TT|SESOET Ad} {00 TdN 2
¥6'9LY €TS8 ¥0£0-$-0001$-00001-00111-0-00109-010| [d| [8LIOPITY |0 LST1} | TCOU/ET/ 1T TOSOET Ad} 00 Td0d
<] 00szEs [aunowy juswikedjeror  [T[ 1 | 1] [l | | _
._ )| 14 I 1 1T | S 11 1F T T T 1 T
006LES m 0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-010} O} [LLIOVIT9 [0 Py6LS| | TTOT/ET/TL|LOSOET Ad] |90 ONI “TONINOD 1S3d QTHIHSHIOVE
«| 00°SZ8$ [unotuy Juduiked jE10L TT 11 T 1 T ] ] ]
._ T T T 1 1 | S 11 1T 1 L] 1 i {
00'5L8% \f uonsadsuj Ayspuenp 00060-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] {4} |1¥08£1Z9 {0 S8VE| | TLOT/OL/1T| 18P0ET Ad] (00 NOILDH10Yd 33 971C
=| 80°6bT$ |3unowy judwied @301 _ ~ | __ 11 _ _ _ _ _ _
._ ] 1 1 1T | 1 O § f O 1 ¢ T 11 1 1 1
08'7€8 suedo.d 0000-0-60055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] 4| [16LS€1T9 {0 60LPIS| | TLOUPO/TL]SOVOET Ad; |00 ‘0D YIENNT VENNIC
8C'9118 ) 198 18ALQA8S speig 0000-0-000£¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010] [d{ [16LSE179 {0 OLLPIS| | TTOT/PO/T1{99%0EC Ad] |00 ‘0D YIEANT VENNIC
_.._ 90 cc.n_n [faunowy JusiuAed (2101 11 17 T 1 B _ _ T
- 1 I T § " - | 1t T T 1 1 1
900018 - _ UBA 10} jan 4 0000-0-000£¥-0009€-00000-0-00000-010] P3| |TTLEE1To [0 SUNENITY | | TCOURT/O1IPIFOLET Ad| {00 ANDIFHLYD ‘YOVIDUNE-ZVIC
_*_ 00 omu.w [:3unoiuy Jusuiked je10L 11 11 T 1 1 l T I
- T T 1T i 1 1T 1T 1 11 1 1 13
00°051% _ _~ 0000-1-00065-000LL-00000-0-00000-010] 14| |06LS€179 {0 CS86L| | TLOT/VO/T1|69P0ET Ad| |90 OTINIAC
_u_ 00'8Z1'9% {unowy Juatied jejo) RN ] ! 7 _ _ T
- - i1 1 I 1 1T i1 L | 1 1t 11 T I
00°659°1$ 8pess) pug - duj peid 8110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010] (4| [ITLEEIT9 |0 £66091] | TCOT/BL/01{10¥0EL Ad]| |00 SYHLIVHO DISSVTC
] 1 [
— T20Z/20/TT pue TTOT/L1/0T uddmiaq pledateq
1T ) | T T T1 7 T1T |
Wd 6€:97:6 10pudj Aq pai=iojans pojietaa
—1 I 17
zeoz/so/e weguoded | | 1] T} Hodoy sjusAed €101 [Tl PIISIQ J00YDS "WIAfF UOLUMN "I BUBYNS-UOSUOH




£6'6£9% sABly WeOL/SMBASG SIH Youn 0000-0-000£4-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢1| Of |[9810VIT9 [0 DO-LEPTLO0Y] | TTOL/ET/1T|10S0ET Ad{ |00 ONI ANVJNOD ATdd(1S ¥advd 4 % &
1
6£°609% SABI| WEOL/SMEAS SII Youn'| 0000-0-000£¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| | |66L5€1C9 {0 DO-T08¥9009| | TCOT/VO/T1{8TYOET Ad{ [00 ONI ANVJNOD A 1ddNS Y3dvd A M
Ly brvs shes) weod 0000-0-000£+-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| ] |66LS€1C9 |0 PO-SET89009] | TTOL/VO/TTTLPOET Ad| {00 ONI ANVANOD ATddNS ¥83dVd ¥
1
6£°609% sAei} WeOL/SMBAS SHY Youn 0000-0-000€4-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0¢€1| [d| |8TLEELTY {0 p0-T08¥9009| | TTOL/BT/01{SOVOET Ad| {00 INI ANVANOD ATddNS ¥IdVd ¥ o a
x| 00°060°T$ | [unoily juswiked je10L TTT 11 1T Il ] [ |
T T T F I 11 ) R U OO S § T 1 171 1 1 Il
00'060'1$ _ $32InIaG - JIsniy m 0000-0-00085-00001-0£€11-0-00011-010{ O] |$810¥1T9 |0 Y101 | TTOT/ET/TT[60S0ET Ad| |90 NVES ‘STIVAITO
*| IS'EETS I T-3unowy jusiuked [e10] TTT 17 T 1 TT w ] ]
Tt T | T 110 | 1T s 11 I I8 1
76'SS$ siaye|y odx3 / oBelojg sexog 0000-0-000€$-000L2-60000-0-00000-010] [} |9¥08€1T9 |0 0S6L1S0SLT] | TT0T/01/11{08¥0ET Ad| |00 104340 321310
LELLS uoRoao) adeyssiossng/sdlD sepulg 0000-0-000€¥-000L2-00000-0-00000-010] | |LTLEEIT9 {0 076580VL9T | TTOT/8T/OT|EIVOLET Adl {00 10d3d JD1440
<] S6'6VLS [-3uncwy JuswAed [2301 _ T _ ] W | «_ _ [ m M _
J21 ‘ 1 T T T 1 1T 1 1
S6'6VLS _ subig pJemy Jejoysgapiey S0£0-0-000£4-00001-00111-0-002L0-010] O! [¥8I0VIZY |0 051207} | TLOUEL/11|¥0S0ET Ad| |90 OdNELL OULSENN
x| 0v'996% | |unoury juawded |e301 M _ [ _ ~ o M _ mﬂ 1 __
1Y T 1 T T ) T T
79613 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£TLO-010] O| |£€810¥1C9 {0 9L8981815| | TTOT/LT/1T|L6VOET Ad) |00 STADIAYIS NANIT NOISSIN
79'61$ 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010| O} |£810¥IT9 |0 9LBIBIBIS| | TTCOT/ET/11|L6VOET Ad| |00 SIDIA YIS NANIT NOISSIN
06'L8¢ES 0000-0-000€%-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€1| O] £810¥179 {0 VL898IBIS| | TTOT/ET/T1]96¥0ET Ad| |00 SIDIA YIS NANI'T NOISSIN
09°05% 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0£1] O] {€810¥1T9 |0 YL89BI8IS| | TTOT/EU/1T{96V0ET Ad} |00 SHOIAYAS NANIT NOISSIN
29613 0060-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010] [d! |Sv08E1TS |0 YOS6EIRIS| | TLOT/O1/11|98V0ET Ad| 100 SHOIAYHS NUINI'T NOISSTN
9618 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£CL0-010| [d| |SYOSEILY |0 P9S6£1816| | CTOT/01/11|98V0ET Adj |00 SADIAYES NANI'T NOISSIN
09°05$ 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1} RI| [SYO8EIC9 [0 CIS6EIBIS| | TTOL/ON/11|S8VOET Ad] |00 SHOIAYES NINI'T NOISSIN
79°61% 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010] [d| |86L6E179 i0 68SV0I8IS| | TTLOT/PO/TT|9SHOET Ad| |00 STOIAYTS NANIT NOISSIN
79613 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£TL0-010| [d] [86LSEITI |0 685V018IS| | TLOT/HO/TT|950ET Ad} |00 SIOIAYAS NANI'T NOISSIN
09°05$ 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| [d| [86LSEITY |0 L8SYOIBIS| | TTOT/PO/TT|LSVOET Ad| |00 STOIAYES NINIT NOISSDA
79'61% 0000-0-00095-0009£-00000-0-0£CL0-010 [d| [9TLEEITLY |0 86L65081S! | CTOZ/B8T/01|90V0ET Ad] |00 SHDIAYAS NINIT NOISSIN
9°61% 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010{ M| (9TLEEIT9 {0 86L65081S| | TTOL/BT/01|90%0ET Ad} {00 SHDIAYHES NANIT NOISSIN
961% 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£TL0-010] [d| |9TLEEITLY |0 C6LY10815| | TLOT/BL/OT|80FOET Adj |00 SIDIAYES NANIT NOISSIN
9'61% 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010] [d| |9TLEEITY |0 C6LY10815] | T20T/BL/0180¥0ET Ad] |00 SHOIAYLIS NANITNOISSDA
09°05% 0000-0-00095-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0€1| [d| |9ZLEEIT9 |0 96L68081¢| | TTOT/BL/OT|LOYOET Ad]| |00 SADIAYHS NINI'T NOISSIN
09°05% 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0E1| [d| [9TLEEITI (O 06L¥10815] | TTLOL/BT/O1|60V0ET Adj {00 SHDIAYES NANIT NOISSIN
0€£'671% 0000-0-000£¥-0004£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| [d| [9TLEETZ9 |0 681068LIS| | TLOL/T/01|0TVOET Ad| |00 SHOIAYES NANIT NOISSIN
NIEAT [ [Runcuvwowkedreor ] ] T _ N ! ] _
It 1T T T S I ) T T ki T 13 1 1]
10°0v8 Shild Joj 1304/ J1d 18 Sieail 8010-5-00075-00001-00111-0-0T81€-010| [d| [¥HOBEITO |0 SANDAI| | TTOT/01/11{TLYOET Ad] |00 NAHJALS YA TN
VL'8TS Shild Joj 1and/ D1d e sjesiy 8010-5-10075-00001-00111-0-0T81€-010| [d| [¥vOBEIT9 |0 SANENITY| | TTOT/01/11{TLYOET Ad| |00 NTHAFLS YITTIN
[ vEEvS [ [nowy ywouiked 1eos [ ] 1] T ] i ] _ ]
1 T T3 1T 10T | 171 1 T H T T
SI'691% 198 JOALPMDIOG/IBS 19SI4D PuB Yound 0000-0-000£4-10118-00000-0-00518-010{ [d| [L6LSE1Z9 |0 SLEIGL| | TTOTPO/T1|E9V0ET Adl {00 S1Ivd OLNV AVAAIN
302443 Shild - Jayld Jyailid 1OMI0 0000-0-000€¥-0009£-00000-0-00000-010| ]| |L6LSE1Z9 |0 PLEIGLY | TTOLYO/TT| ¥OVOET Ad] |00 SLAVd OLNYV AVAMAIN
_»_ 60 TIbbE [ Taunowy uowiked j&30L 1T 11 ] T T T T
1 1 I } A 1 | i} i I 1 1 1
6EVISS 43|00 Ul Ylgp usyy - ieday 0000-0-00095-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0£1| O {€L0Z¥IT9 [0 1S8¥1| | TTOT/TO/LT|E150€T Ad| |00 NOLLVIZORLITY H490N
09°0£4'CS S30IAIBG BURNOY 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010| O} |Z810¥179 |0 10511 | CTOUEL/1T|06V0ET Ad| |00 NOILLYIIORIATE F990N
¥6'9v58 2jeJ - 8dIJBS aunnoy 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€S-061| O] |Z810V1Z9 |0 880€1] | ZTOT/EL/11{68¥0ET Ad| {00 NOILVIIORIITY 500N
8L'51¢S 82IAI3G BuldR W 99) 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-061| O| [z810v179 |0 OpLyl| | CCOT/ET/1T|1640ET Ad] |00 NOILVYIONLITY F990W
BEESTS wooy] sspuy - Jieday 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010] {d| |STLEE1ZY |0 Lyvl| | TTOT/BT/01)E6E0ET Ad] (00 NOLLVYIOIATI DN
000Z1% . 2T Wooy - Jieday 6000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010| 1| |STLEEIT9 [0 8SvP1| | TTOT/BT/01|P6E0ET Ad} |00 NOILVIIOTII9Y 3900
_»_ oc.omv_ $ [ Taunowy uawikeq 1201 T 17 T i I T T
- - 131 11 I } ] 1 1 | S i1 1 1) T 1 13
00°0sV Amp _ | L # Woosse|) Jeday jooy _ 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010{ Of |{1810¥129 |0 1-8611] | TLOU/EU/T1|E6V0ET Ad} |00 DNIJOOY SNOTIVOVIA
«[ 6571c8 | |Aunowyjuswhedieiol  [TT T | | i | |
- | S T 1 I TS N} 1T T T 1 1) 1 1 T
66°1¢8 S4SeWN UdD 0000-0-000€4-00¥1€-00000-0-00000-010) O} |96L$£129 |0 SUNDNITY| | TCOUVO/T 1| LIVOET Ad| {00 TIVIA 'Z3d01
_ R _ L _
: TTOT/T0/TT pue zZoT/L1/0T usemiaq pledajeq
1T 17 T 1 T I T1° T 1T 11
Wd 6€:9v:6 10puaA Aq pajeyoiqns pajieleq
— T T 17 T T T -
zzoz/so/zt mjequoday) | | | [} Hoday sjuswded (e301 C 1 PHISIQ {004IS "UIBIT UOJUN "If BURJINS-UOSUOW




x| EV'SIE'SS [ [Aunowyuowhedimor T[] []] | L L I | L]
T it T J 17T 11 ¥ 11 L5 11 T ] §
69°9v9'1% 0000-0-000£+~0009€-00000-0-0£2£0-010] O] [080ZVITY IO PYLL19: | TTOT/TO/LT | YISOET Ad| 100 ONI “ANVINOD TIO SVA %
19°49¢°18 0000-0-000£¥-0009€-00000-0-0€TL0-010| [d] [LOBSEICY |0 yTSL19] | TCOTYO/11|0ZV0ET Ad] 100 ONI “ANVJNOD TIO SVA' ‘l.._
EUYSTCS 0000-0-000£¥-0009¢-00000-0-0€TL0-010] NI} J1ELEEIT9 10 E€LELIY| | TLOT/BT/OL|96E0ET Adj} |00 ONI “ANVJINOD TIO SVATS
NGRS [ Thunouiy WewAed 1e0L 1 1] 1| _ il | | |
1T T T T T T S 1 1 11 I 1 T
ST'vv8S “ saiddns esINN _ 0000-0-000€4-00¥1€-00000-0-00000-010] [¥| |9085¢179 |0 NI-Z189160] | TLOT/PO/TT | ITVOET Ad| {00 ATddNS FSUNN TOOHOS
[ oszscs [ [RuncwyIuswhed @l (1] 1] T [ _ _ |
L 1 T T 2 § 1 il | 1T 1 { 1
ST'161% saoiaIsg Buginsuol JaGUIsAoN 0000-0-00085-000TL-00000-0-00000-010] O [6L0TV1T9 |0 LE68100 | 2TOT/CO/CT{LISOEL Ad]| {00 SINV.LINSNOD ALI'TIOVA TOOHOS
ST 1618 ssopuag Buninsuoy J8goR0 0000-0-00085-0011£-00000-0-00000-010] [¥| [5085E1Z9 10 0188100 | TLOT/VO/11|19¥0ET Adj {00 SINVLITIISNOD ALITIOVH TOOHDS
NETRD [ Tauncuay uawked 120L TTT 1] T 1 ﬂ \_ __
T3 T It 1 T T B M | T 1 1
|74 _ PameRNQ - Yoy panssiay ." 0000-0-06698-00000-00000-0-66000-010| O |8¥08£1LY |0 gansSITd| | TT0T/01/11{¥8Y0ET Ad} |00 V1434 ‘ZHHONVS
«| 0§'¢58% T [unoury juawiked (€301 TTT 1111 T 1 w m T
T 1. I 1 T T Tt 1T i [ 91 H T 1 1 T
00'67C8 0000-0-000LY-000L€-00000-0-001£S-0€1| O |BLOTYITY {0 999S¥T| | TCLOT/TO/TT|1TSOET Adi {00 DNILNENLLSIA TNVd NOY
05°67L$ 0000-0-000LY-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢1] 4| {v0BSELITY |0 PYOSYT| | TTOT/PO/TT{0EPOLT Adj 100 DONILAENILSIA 1NVd NOY
00°00€$ 0006-0-000Lt-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€ 1} ! |VO8SEITY |0 LT9SYT] | TTOLYO/T|6TV0ET Adj {00 ONILOGMLSIC 1NVd NOY
00'66% 0000-0-0004¥-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0£1| [I| 10ELLEITY |0 yC9SYT| | TTLOL/BL/OL{¥OVOET Ad] |00 ONILNENILSIA TNVd NOY
] 05°09% TAunowy JUaAeg fea0L 7T 11 111 5 | |
| T H T T It 1T 11 H 1t T 1 T
05°09% _ sBunesyy onepy - abeaiy 0000-0-000Z5-000Z¥-90€11-0-00000-010] O} |[6TLEEITY {0 FOVITIN | TTOT/8L/011S1H0ET Ad] |00 ornvyd ‘Zanonaod
«| 8P TCRES [unowuy jusiwAed (2301 T I 1 T 1 1T T ] T
T1 T T T T 1T 7 - T i1 1 | %3 1 i 1
8Y'128°cS _ BaJY PENQ) - 3Ba7 JoJBpA 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00618-010} O] |[LLOTYILY |0 T-$S081| | TLOT/TO/TT|T1S0¢ET Ad| {00 ONI “DNIFINNT SYRIVIAL'S LHgE0d
x| 09'ELTS [Runowyjuowikedieror 11| || Pl il _ |
13 T 1 T T T 1T I 1T i i H
09°ELIS m $8558|D SPRIS UIG - SBARUBOU} BZZd 0000-C-000£-00001-00111-0-00011-010| {d| |£08SEITY |0 SUNWAITA | | TTOT/F0O/11]8590EC Ad| {00 @AVA ‘00N
] o0'sss [Runouly JuswiAed €301 11 T L1 | i ] _ _
90°$53 _ sJeyiew asese/aded|em pIEOGRIYMAIBYD lIBM 0000-Z-000€¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010; O] [L810V1Z9 |0 SUNTNITY| | TTOT/ET/T11|00S0ET Ad} |00 VANVIOA ‘VAINNAd
+| 05°££8’S$ [-unowiy Jusuided je3of REN Lt 1 | | |
1 I L T 11 13 11 T 17 i I
00°00Z% 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O [9L0TVITY |0 86L686LS]| | TTOT/TO/L1IBIS0LT Adj {00 SYHONAOAL
§5'9¢5S 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O] [9L0TVIT9 |0 95867085 | TLOT/TO/LT|9TSOET Ad! {00 S¥IONACAd
706118 0000~0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0E1! O] [9L0TYITI |0 TOTIETTOYE] | TTOT/TO/TT|LTSOET Adi |00 SYEDONAOUd
15°96L8% 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€6-081] Oi [9L0THILS |0 CIYIED8S| | TTOT/TO/TTBTS0LT Ad| |00 SYADNAOYd
61¥89% 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0E1} O [9L0T¥1T9 |0 EPEGY08S| | TTOUTOITTI6TLS0ET Adj |00 SYIONA0Ad
18'¥79% 0000-0-000Ly-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| [¥| |T08SEITI {0 86L686LS| | TLOU/VO/TT|1¥H0OET Ad| |00 SAFONAOAd
08'¢ils 0000-0-000LY-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| PI| |TOBSEILY {0 1Ly8TTL6YE| | TLOLVO/TT|EbPOLT Ad| {00 SYFONA0Ed
Y9'6¢LS 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-001€5-08Y| [d| |TO8SEITY |0 L101008S] | TLOL/¥O/T1| vyPOET Ad} |00 S¥EONAOUd
85'19L% 0000-0-000L-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0€1| | |TO8SEILY |0 099€108S| | TTOT/VO/11|SPPOET Ad] |00 SYFONAOUd
79°£69% 0000-0-000L~000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€T| [d| |[ZOBSEILY [0 LOLITO8S| | TLOT/PO/1T{9VP0LT Ad| |00 SYHONA0Ud
8L'LY9% 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€T| [d| |TO8SEITY {0 POLLO6LS| | TTOU/YO/LL|TPPOET Ad{ |00 SYLONAOUd
*| 6£'066% [ [-3unoity juatuked j230] 1T 11 T ] ” T _ T _
._ ) T T T T 1T T T i1 11 ! T 1 I 1
6L'066% “ _ 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010f | [108S€1L9 |0 198¥69| | LTOT/YO/11{TIP0ET Ad| 100 ONI TVSOdSIa SYNHd
+| 08'S9T°T$ [ J-unowiv juswied je30) 1T 11 T 1 T T _ _
.H 1 - 1 w_ | T T | S ) 17T 1 11 ” 11 T
08'591°C8 _ SWI00LSSRI) ~ $994 108iIYdly | 0001-0-00179-00058-00000-0-0T1LL-0SE| [d| [008SEIL9 |0 Vv008781| | TTOUVO/11|65V0ET Ad} {00 Add
_*m ecéww_ [ T-aunowy jusiuked 2301 1T 11 TT T ] _ I T
- 1 I T 1 1 | 1 T i 1 I 1
00798 - _~ SPiemay] USPOOAA DISNN _ 0000-0-00085-00001-0£€11-0-00011-010{ O} [SLOTF1Z9 (O AT DISOA| | TTOT/TO/TT{STIS0ET Ad| {00 a4 'sInvd
_n__ TP anw_ €% [ [:unoiiy yuswied (&30 TTT 11 T 1 T T w I I
- " AT 1 T T 11T T T T 1 1 I T 1 13
W iL9 mw. ~ _ 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000~010] [d| |LVOBEILY {0 1SELEVEVSL| | TLOT/OI/TT|LLVOET Ad} 100 H%0d
_*M SO°LYL'TS T [aunowy juswiked je301 1T 11 T 1 T B T I I
- ) S0 | T 1 } U ] T 1 1 I 1 1T I T 13
Ly vvvs sheij weo4 0000-0-000£v-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1 _O E‘JNES 0 DO-S£T89009] | TLOT/TO/TI}STSOET Ad} |00 ONI ANVJANOO A1dd1S ¥d9dvd 4 # d
_ _ _ |
S TL0T/T0/TT pue TZoz/L1/0T usdMIdg piedaieq
T i [ T 11 1T T 11
Wd 6£:9¥16 Jopusa Aq pajeioigns pajieieg
— | T
zeoz/so/zt wequodon| | | [ | [} Hoday susihed 12301 { PLASIQ [004DS W[ UOUN "I[ BUBIINS-UOSUOK




bSLYS _ UOREDNGN - UORJ3E] JO 891ION ” 0000-0-00085-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010] | [8ELEEITY (0 1L90€T| | TTOT/BT/O1|68E0ET Adj |00 1v2Nad 40 FOI440 ALNNOD mm<§_
] OFZLTS | junowyjuawhedmor  [T] T L 1 | _ «
1T 1 I I T T T 1] ) T 1T 1 T 7
ov'eLis _ 01Xy Jouueg juud lenbig _ 0000-0-00085-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010] O] [LELEEITY |0 96£61] | TTOT/8T/01{06€0€T Ad} {00 SHRILSNANI TV ALNNOD TAV"  —
x| 00°05V$ [ [Aunowryuowdedyetor 1] || | t | | (]
T T T 1 I T T 1 i 1T I N T T T
00°0§¥$ _ S301M8g 10dS JOH _ 1207-1-00085-00TvT-00111-0-0LZ14-010| (d! |9ELEEITLY |0 yS6V09696 | CTOT/BT/O1|16£0ET Ad} {00 dATHONW-L
<] Ov0ZZ'6ZES [ [Runowy juswiked {301 1T 11 1T 1 [ _ _
T1 7 T T T 1T i 1 17 i T 1
0€'L9E'SEES Z# ddvy Jaqolno 0001-0-0¥L79-00058-00000-0-0TILL-0SE} O] [6810¥129 |0 Z| | TTOLEYTT]9050€T Ad! {90 OTTHJIOHD §71L
$S°15Y°0T$ 9 JusWwAEY asees qng 0001-0-02LT9-00058-00000-0-0C1LL-0SE! O |TS08E1TY [0 y#| | T20Z/01/11]L8Y0ET Ad} {90 OTTHDI0HD S1L
SS°ISY'0TS G# JusWAed 95897 AN 0001-0-07LT9-00058-00000-0-0C1LL-0SE| O [SELEEITY [0 s| | zzoe/BT/01|00¥0ET Ad| |90 OT1 9DI0HO 1L
+] 5500028 [ |Aunouiy JuswAeg _EJ._._ __ _ _ M ~_ _ M m : _ _ |
T T T =
0TTss wabieleq Aipune 0000-0-000£¥-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0L1| {d| {1S08EIT9 [0 8160TEYIL; | TTOT/O1/TT|9LYOET Ad} 100 O¥d 1L0d3d IANOH JHL
££°806°1S sa|ddng [ejpoisn) 0000-0-000€¥-00018-00000-0-00000-010| |{d] |OI8SEIT9 {0 QOLETBEYL| | TTOL/PO/11|TTHOLT Ad; |00 0O¥d 1L0dad INOH FHL
[34023 dopy Jsn(3 Jaddes] 0000-0-000€4-00018-00000-0-00000-010{ [d| IvELEEITY |0 EYCI6TLIL} | TTOT/8T/OT} 11H0ET Ad| {00 Odd 10430 INOH FHL
o ov82'ecs T Thunowy JusuiAed €30}, 1T 1] 1 | il _ __ |
] L L I T I 11 1T 7 i1 I T 11
€668 0000-0-000L¥-000LE-00000-0-002€S-0ET; O] {IB0THFIT9 |0 EPPSLEYSE] | TTOT/TO/ZTTLSOET Ad| |00 SHOIAYASAOOT ODSAS
[441%) 0000-0-000£4-000L£-00000-0~00TES-0€1! O] |[180L¥1T9 |0 EYPSLEVBE| | TLOT/TO/TLITESOET Ad| |00 SHOIAYISAO0d OOSAS
18°€20'C$ 0000-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1; O |IB0ZVILY |0 ThPSLEYSE! | TTOT/TO/TT0ESOET Ad| |00 SHOIAYISAO0L OOSAS
ST E0V'CS 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| O] |180T¥1C9 |0 996¢£8EHRE| | CTOTL/TO/TLPESOET Ad| {00 SHDIAYIASAOO0T ODOSAS
£6'561% 0000-0-000£¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S~0€1| O] |[180ZYITY {0 996£8¢P8E| | LTOT/TO/TT | PESOET Ad) |00 SIOIAYESAOOI OOSAS
LEYYLS 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-002£S-0t1] O |[180CFI79 |0 L96EBEYSE| | TTOT/TO/TL €LSOET Ad] {00 SADIAYISAOOI OOSAS
LYy 0TS 0000-0-000£¥-000L£-00000-0-00T€S-0€1| O| |{180Z¥1C9 [0 L96EBEPBE| | TTOT/TO/TI{CESOET Ad} {00 SHOIAYESAOOd ODSAS
P'8LS 0000-0-000L¥-000L€-00000-0-001ES-0€1| O] |180C¥1T9 |0 YYYSLEYSE! | TTOT/TO/TL1ES0ET Ad| {00 SADIAFISA0OA OISAS
SO'v8% 0000-0-000€¥-000L£-00000-0-001£S-0€T| Of |180CYILY |0 PPPSLEYBE| | CTOT/CO/TT{1ESOET Ad| |00 SHDIAYESA00d OOSAS
61'969% 0000-0-000L¥~000LE-00000-0-00CES-0€T] O [180TV1L9 |0 E1190¥¥8E| | TLOT/TO/TT|LESOET Ad} |00 SIDIAYISAOOd OOSAS
07°€85°T8 0000-0-000Lv-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€T| O] |180T¥1C9 |0 CI190¥P8E| | TLOT/TO/T1|9ES0ET Ad| {00 SHOIAYASAOO0d ODSAS
£V'95LTS 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€T| | |608SE1T9 |0 €808VEYSE! | TTOT/VO/I T LEVOET Ad} 100 SHDIAYESAO0d ODSAS
11182'¢$ 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| |d| |6085E1Z9 |0 S68SSEYBE| | TTOT/YO/TT|TEVOET Adj |00 SADIAYISAOOA ODSAS
LIS 0000-0-000€¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1; 1| [608SEITY {0 S68SSEYSEL) | TTOUVO/TT{TEPOET Ad! 00 SHOIAYGASAOO1 OOSAS
669578 00006-0-00041-000L€-00000-0-001£5-0¢1! [d| 1608SE1L9 |0 LOPREEYRE| | TLOT/VO/TT|BEYOLT Ad]| |00 SEOIAMESA00d OOSAS
9€° €793 0000-0-000L1-000LE-00000-0-00ZES-0E]| [d] |608S€1C9 |0 Y808VEVEE| | TTOT/VO/TT|LEVOLT Ad| |00 SADIAFESA00:I ODOSAS
89'86L% 0000-0-000L1-000LE-00000-0-00CES-0€1| [d| [6085€179 |0 96855EY8E| | TTOL/YO/1T]9EPOET Ad| |00 SADIAYISAOOA OOSAS
TUYOE'TS 0000-0-000L1-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0€1] [d| |608SE179 |0 96V8EEVBE| | TTLOT/YO/TT|SEVOET Ad| |00 SIIIAYISAOOL OOSAS
$9'S£98 0000-0-000LF-000L£-00000-0-00CES-0E1| 4! |6085€1T9 IO 69TEILYBE] | TTOT/VO/1T]PEVOLT Ad] |00 STDIAYISAO0d ODOSAS
15°108°18 0000-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001€$-0€1]| | |608SE1Z9 {0 89TEIEYBE| | TTOT/PO/LT|TEVOET Ad] 100 SFOIAYESA00d OOSAS
«| 82°8/8% [ [Runowy Juswiked (301 1T 11 T ] w T ] ]
T 1 T 1 T T 1T % J T T I I 1
Y1 6EvS 0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-010] O| |8810%1¢9 |0 EVOITITO| | CLOYU/ET/TT|S6V0ET Ad| |00 SHOIAYES ALINODIWINOD YNVLTNS
y16EVS 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] [d| |E€ELLEIT9 {0 E£P012120] | CTOT/8T/01{86E0ET Ad] |00 SHOIAYIS ALINOWINOD VNVIINS
_.._ 6E°ESSS [ Taunouiy uawiheg jej01 ITT 11 [T 1 | | | |
. 1T T I T | I ] 1T | 1 T T 1
vw.hvmm 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010| M| 10508€129 |0 001 916 8Z1| | TTOT/OI/1T|6LbOET Ad] |00 00 SVD VINIOAITVD NYFHILINOS
€6°50Z% L 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010| M| |0508€iZ9 [0 YOl 91L TEL| | TTOLOV/IT{BLYOET Ad} |00 00 SVD VINIOAT'TVO NYHH.LNOS
_L 9SS IPO'CTS [ Traunouiy juauikeq |01 LD T N | _ _ |
- - | S | T T | 3 B 1T I 1 13 1 1 1
ow.ﬁmo.vm WAS - sadiuag jeoue)/Bunsa) uomoeduwion £0£0-0-00179-00058-00000-0-0212€-010] O| [6¥08£129 [0 SLTVE| | TTOT/OL/11|E8Y0ET Ad} |00 ONI "DNIMFANIONA STIOS
96'600 mw. ~mEce._mmm_n. - S8DpJBg [BouB|/Bulsa ) uooedwo) 0001-0-00179-00058-00000-0-0Z1LL-0SE| {¥! |TELECIZY |0 61TVE| | TC0T/BT/OT|TIVOET Ad] 100 ONI “DNIFANIONA STIOS
W[ SCEeTvos [ [Aunouvweukeqieiol 1] ] ] _ _ _ _
- - 1 T 1 1 1 1 | 1 1T I id 1 1. I
ow.vmmuow BoURINSU| AON 0000-0-87056-00000-00000-0-00000-010| [d| [BOSSEIZ9 |0 SNI AONY | TTOT/PO/TT{0LYOET Ad| |00 OSIS
ST60E°LSS aoURINSU} AON 0000-0-¥T0S56-00000-00000-0-00000-010} |4 wo_wﬂ.mﬁ_w 0 SNI AON Nmom\vﬁw\_: 0Ly0ET ~>m 00 SIS
. - TIOT/TO/TT pue TZOT/L1/07T usamiag pledaleq
T T T I T 11 1T
Wd 6£:0¥%6 10pusA Aq pajnoigns pajieraq
- T T T -
z70Z/S0/21 sajeq Wodoy | — Joday syuswided j230) * PLISIA [00YIS “WDfT UOUY *If BUEYNS-UOSUOK




197

== V8'99P'059% [~{tjunowy Juswied |mo0) puein

i ¥8-99+059% [—i:unowy juawied |230L

x| £8°LLLS u::oE_< JuswiAEg _Bn_y... _ _ __ m ._ . | | ! |
%..25 0000-0-00065-000L2-00000-0-00000-010] O {¥S08E179 |0 BEOV61L166| | TLOT/OT/11|T8POET Adj {00 SSHTHYIM NOZRIIA
£T998 0000-0-00065-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0£1{ O; ¥SO8EITY |0 8EOV6LL166| | TLOT/OL/11{T8POET Adj |00 SSTTTIM NOZIIIA

DD [y sutesess [T 1T 1T ] i | | |
18'8V$ UoHONpoId seunsuyd 0000-0-000£¥-00001-0€€11-0-00011-010] O] |0610¥1T9 |0 SHIVdI | TLOT/ET/TT[01S0ET Ad| |00 FHINGD 3DIA YIS NOONVH 'S’
£0'8L% UORINPO.L Seunsuy) 0000-0-000€+-00001-0€ET1-0-00011-010{ O] [0610¥1T9 |0 STV | TTOUVEL/11{01S0ET Ad] {00 YTLNID JOIAYES JYOONVE 'S
LT0es UORINDPO. Joj J0Zjigels 08pIA 0000-0-000EF-00001-0£€11-0-00011-010{ O} 10610¥179 i0 STINVd]| | TCOT/EL/11{0150EC Ad| {00 FALNID FOIAYHES NOONVE 'S
L6'LLS UOYINPOL SEWiSUYD 0000-G-000£4-00001-0€€£11-0-00011-010f O] [0610¥1Z9 |0 STV | TLOUEUTT|01S0ET Adj |00 WHLNID 30IANES JIOONVH 'S
$0'LSS uononpold seujsuyy 0000-G-000£4-00001-0LE11-0-00011-010] O} (06107179 |0 SINVd| | TTOU/EL/11{0150ET Ad] |00 HIINFD FOIAYES JJOONVE ST
[ANE) Uolionpold seusuyd 0000-0-000£¥-00001-0££11-0-00011-010] O 10610¥129 |0 STINVd| | TLOTEL/TT|01S0ET Ad; |00 YALNID HOIAYYES JHOONVE 'S
0£'59% uojionpold seunsuyd 0000-0-000EF-00001-0€£T11-0-00011-010] O} !0610¥179 |0 STAVd]| | TTOUEUTT|01S0ET Ad]} |00 AFINAD IOIAYAS JEODONVE SN
L9TYS Ucluaniiul sieule 0000-0-000£¥-00001-00111-0-0T81€-010] [d| |ZISSELTY [0 ZAATYA| | CLOT/VO/TTPSOLT Ad] 100 AHINID FOIAYLS JJOONVE SN
8€'6% sBunsaw juased Joj Jaiepn 0000-0-000€£4-0011£4-00000-0-006000-010| [d| [TIBSEIT9 |0 ZAATIVA| | TLOUYO/1T{PSYOET Ad] |00 AFINTD HDIAYES JHOONVE SN
88'L50°18 Bugesw uewabebus wased 90£0-0-100£v-056¥C-001 11-0-002£0-010| [d| [TI8SEIT9 {0 ZAATVA| | TCOUPO/ LT vSHOET Ad! |00 YHLNIO 3IIANGS J4OONVH 'S
9E'CVS uonuanielul sjelaiely 0000-0-100£4-005 1£-00000-0-00000-010} || |TIBSEIT9 |0 ZIATIVA | | TTOURO/T L] PSYOET Ad} |00 FILNID IDIAYIS HMOONVE S'N
81'16% spieo Aouabiaws uepmg 00006-0-000£$-0002L-00000-0-00000-010| [d| |ZI8SEIT9 |0 ZAATVA| | TLOUVO/TT{pSYOET Ad| 100 YIINTD FIIA YIS SMOONVE 'S’
00'00Z8 apeld) yig duy piat4 - ysodag 8110-2-00085-00001-001 11-0-00TL0-010] [d| |TI8BSEIT9 |0 ZAATVA| | TTOL/YO/T|¥SPOET Adj |00 AHLNTD IDIAYES JJOONVE 'S
000519 apeio yi, duj pietd - usodeg 8110-7-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010| |d| |TIBSEIL9 |0 ZAATVA| | TTOT/PO/T T ¥SPOET Ad} 00 UHLNGD HOIAMES JMOONVE 'S’
LEOES 5004 921n03}Y UoHUAAIAY) 0000-0-000€v-00001-00111-0-0¢81€-010| [d| |[TIBSEITO [0 ZAATYA | | CTOU/YO/TTIPSHOET Ad| |00 FHINTD FOIAYAS JJOONVE 'S
90°70L8 UOJIUBAIBIU} JO) sjeusiey 0000-0-000£¥-00001-001 11-0-0781€-010| {d| [TISSEIT9 |0 ZAATVA| | C2OT/VO/TT|vSYOET Ad] {00 FILNID FOIA YIS JMOONVE SN
8L118 Uonuanelu; sieusieiy 0000-0~000£v-00001-001 1 1-0-0ZB1€-010| [d| [ZI8SEIT9 |0 ZHATVA| | CZOTYO/1 1] #SYOLT Ad| |00 HHLNAD FOIAYLS JHOONVE ST
00°S€CS JUBLLSSassyY auluQ 1983 C010-C-00085-00001-00111-0-007L0-010] 1| [Z18S€1Z9 {0 ZAATVA| | TLOUYO/1T|¥SYOET Ad| |00 YHINTO JOIA¥ES JHOONVE 'S
79593 (sieeaf £-)11) Jojso0g iy w0y JuswWasINGWIY 0000-C-000£F-00001-00111-0-00011-010] | |1I8SEITY |0 ZAATVA| | TTOT/YO/11|6VV0ET Ad] 100 YELNID HOIAYES LHOONVE 'S

(81°7ze$) syoog Linay 0000-2-000£4-00001-00Y 11-0-0001 1-010] (| [118SE€1T9 |0 ZHATVA| | TTOL/VO/TT]VI00ET WO| 100 YHLNED dDIAYES HOONVE ST

60'L9% 3je) - $aUs00ID) 0000-0-000L%-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1| ]| {T118S€1Z9 |0 HODMOD M| | TLOTYO/TT|TSYOEL Ad| 100 HHLNTD FOIA¥HES JJOONVE SN
[ANA4LS 12315009 S - JUswRSINqUIISY 0000-0-000£5-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢1| [d| |T185€1Z9 |0 HOD¥OD M| | TTOT/PO/TT|CSYOET Ad] |00 FHLNTO IDIA YIS JJOONVE ‘SN
v8' 11§ solddng euajajen 0000-0-000£#-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0€1| [d| |118SE€1T9 |0 OO0 M| | TTOT/HO/T1|TSYOEL Ad| |00 VILINTO 9IIA YIS SYOONVE SN
8t'61% salddng Busjejen 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| [d| |118S€1Z9 |0 HODYOD M| | TTOT/VO/TT|TSYOET Ad} |00 YILNID FDIAYES SJOONVE ‘SN
00'S€TS JUBLISSASSY BUIUD 1983 2010-7-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010| [d| |TIBSEITS |0 ZAATVA| | TLOT/PO/TT|YSHOET Ad| |00 YHLNFD FDIAYES JOONVE 'S
00°5£78 JUALISSASSY BUNUO D83 €010-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00CL0-010 [J| |TISBSEITS [0 ZAATVA| | TOUVO/TT|pSYOET Ad| |00 YILNID JOIAYES LIOONVE ‘ST
0L'6£$ UeA Joj jend 0000-0-000€4-0009€-00000-0-00000-010| [d| [6ELEEIZY {0 ODUOD €| | ZT0T/8T/01|8140€T Ad| |00 YTLNAD GOIA YIS LIOONVE 'S
91'95% aim Asapeg sbneo 0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-0€TL0-010] ¥ l6£LE€1Z9 |0 ODY¥O0D °| | TZOT/8T/01|8110ET Ad| |00 YHLNHO JDIAYHS JJOONVE 'S
8¥°06% Aisljed a|qeAYB!T oM G 0000-0-000€+-10118-00000-0-00518-010| {d| |6ELECIZY |0 I0DY00 49| | TT0U/8T/01(810¢ET Ad] |00 YAINTD HOIAYES DIOONVE SN
(i) S91] di7 anseld 0000-0-000€4¥-10118-00000-0-00518-010| |4} [6£LECIZ9 |0 [IODYOD | | TT0U/8L/01{81H0ET Ad} {00 YIINFD HOIAYAS SIOONVE ‘SN
CULYLS sbej4 uesuawy 0000-0-000€4-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010| [¥| [6€LEE129 |0 HODM0D g | T20T/87/01|8140¢€T Ad| |00 FILNED JOIAYES LIOONVE SN

,*_ 8TH26'T$ _ _u::cE% Jusliheq _Bw._._ _ _ m __ _ _ _ m _ M _ I
¥9'918'1$ 1 4D - S801MI9S N 0000-0-00085-00¥ 1 £-00000-0-00000-010] O] |€SO8EIT9 {0 T6LOEL| | LTOT/O/TT|ELY0ET Adj {00 1vONad 40 301430 AINNCD mm<5..u
00°09% UOREIDOSSY Spieoq |0040S O 1 40 Sen(] £2/220Z 0000-0-000£5-0011£-00000-0-00000-010] [¥| |8€LESITY |0 S8I0ET| | TLOT/8T/01|88E0ET Adj [00 LV¥ONdd 40 H0L110 ALNNOD TIVINI

e w _ -_o~\~o\~a Pue zzoz/(3/0t :vu%_uun piegaleq _
Wd 6£:9%:6 — Sv_E_S Aq vo_B_owa:m S_NMur —
| TTOZ/S0/TY | | roteq viodoy ﬂ m _jfﬂ Hodoy sjuswiked ejoL ” __ m PUISIQ [00YDS "WBL UojuN I euRNg-ucsuoW |




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

December 13, 2022
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 PERSONNEL ORDER
ATTACHMENTS: EMPLOYEE LETTERS

DISCUSSION:

9.1.1 Caldera, Stephanie  Stephanie Caldera is requesting to use FMLA leave
{(“baby bonding” time) beginning November 14, 2022 to January 4,

2022.
9.1.2 Adlard, Audrie Audrie Adlard is requesting an extension of her medical leave
beginning on December 5, 2022 to January 4, 2022.

Return date is contingent upon release from primary
care physician.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-128-





